Dedicated to supporting the creation, retention, expansion and recruitment
of businesses and jobs that will enhance the economy of the Port District.

PORT COMMISSION REGULAR SESSION MEETING-VIRTUAL
MARCH 10, 2021 AT 5:30 P.M.

AGENDA
. ROLL CALL Executive Assistant Toepke

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Commissioner Weast

. AGENDA CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS Executive Director Klaas

. PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION

. REAL ESTATE V & G Update: Kristi Timmons, LPM, MVProperty Management

. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

March 12, 2021, 10:00 a.m.: KODL Radio Coffee Break with Executive Director Klaas

March 18, 2021, 2:30 p.m.: Tour @ Dirt Hugger, 111 East Rockland Rd, Dallesport, WA
March 18, 2021: Deadline to file 2021 District Election Filing

April 14, 2021, 5:30 p.m.: Port Commission Regular Session Meeting-Virtual

April 21, 2021, 6:00 p.m.: Port of The Dalles 2021-2022 Budget Committee Meeting-Virtual

YV YV VYV

. ACTION ITEMS

1. February 10, 2021 Regular Session Meeting Minutes

2. February 2021 Financial Reports Commissioner Coburn

3. Approval request of preliminary site and building design for 3761 Klindt Drive, The Dalles

. REPORTS
1. Staff Report Executive Director Klaas
2. RARE Report Land Use Strategist & Policy Analyst Shank-Root
3. Committee Reports
» Community Outreach Team Commissioner Weast/Executive Director Klaas
Wasco County Economic Development Commissioner Courtney
Urban Renewal Commissioner Coburn

Dufur Commissioner Wallace
Chamber of Commerce Commissioner Griffith

YV V V VY

EXECUTIVE SESSION as allowed by ORS 192.660(2)(e) Real Property Transactions, ORS 192.660(2)(f) To consid-
er information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection, ORS 192.660(2)(h) Conferring with Legal Counsel
regarding litigation. *Media representatives are instructed not to report or disclose matters discussed in Executive Session

ACTION REQUIRED FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

. COMMISSION CALL 1/25


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83085127695?pwd=WVlLSk1PL2FoeDI0MGtleUExUWh1dz09

PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Subject: G-1.) REGULAR SESSION MEETING MINUTES-VIRTUAL

> February 10, 2021 Regular Session Meeting Minutes

Staff Recommendation: =~ Approve February 10, 2021 Regular Session Meeting Minutes
as presented

Fiscal Impact: None

2/25



PORT OF THE DALLES COMMISSION
Regular Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 10, 2021

The Regular Session Meeting of the Port Commissioners was called to order by President Greg Weast at 5:30 p.m. *The
meeting was held via the video conferencing platform Zoom; attendees joined via computer or called in via telephone

ROLL CALL Executive Assistant Toepke

Commission Greg Weast, Mike Courtney, Staci Coburn, Robert Wallace, David Griffith

Staff Andrea Klaas, Executive Director; Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant; Anna Shank-Root, Land Use Strategist
& Policy Analyst; Bill Dick, Attorney; Angie Macnab, Contracted Bookkeeper

Guests Merle Keys, Mayor of Dufur; Kathleen Bostick, Dufur City Clerk; Kristi Timmons, Licensed Property Manager,
MVProperty Management; Dr. John Willer, Port of The Dalles Budget Committee Applicant

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President Weast
AGENDA CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS Switch order of Agenda Items F & E
PUBLIC COMMENT OR QUESTION None

REAL ESTATE V & G Update: Kristi Timmons, Licensed Property Manager, MVProperty Management
There are three items to do before occupancy: sprinkler system/backflow testing/fire alarm system - perhaps within 2-3

weeks it will be finished — we are hoping for occupancy in early March. Commissioner Courtney took a tour — if anyone
else would like one, please get in contact.

COMMUNITY PARTNER INTRODUCTION Merle Keys, Mayor of Dufur
Dufur is the best city to be living in! We are still working on the waste management system. Dirt Hugger may be able to

assist us with removal of debri. We were awarded SCA money for a 5t Street upgrade to sidewalks, drainage controls, etc.
Dufur School is sort of running normal again. Commissioner Weast inquired about the well & funding for a new wastewater
system: The Mayor said concerning the well a screen collapsed and the pump broke, but a new system has been installed.
Ms. Bostick said that there was an issue with getting request forms to USDA for funding the wastewater system, but now
the City of Dufur is working with a specialist out of Portland to assist in this matter.

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS As included in Meeting Packet

ACTION ITEMS
1. January 13, 2021 Regular Session Meeting Minutes were Approved by Consensus
2. January 2021 Financial Reports were Approved by Consensus
3. Appoint Dr. John Willer to Budget Committee Position #3, until its expiry on June 30, 2022
M/M. Courtney S/R. Wallace, Motion Approved

REPORTS

1. Staff Report Executive Director Klaas Stands as included in the Meeting Packet, plus: ED Klaas gave a verbal
update concerning the Columbia River Gorge Commission, recommended SDAO’s 2021 Annual Conference
Session on Cyber Security & stated that EA Toepke will schedule a tour at Dirt Hugger.

2. RARE Report Land Use Strategist and Policy Analyst Shank-Root Stands as included in the meeting packet,
plus: Strategist Shank-Root highlighted some points about the Travel Oregon Destination Program Grant & the
Brownsfield subject.

3. Committee Reports
»  Community Outreach Team Commissioner Weast & Executive Director Klaas Currently planning for

scheduling video conference meetings with Washington D.C. for March 2021.

3/25



Wasco County Economic Development Commissioner Courtney Nothing to report on, other than the
community development documents that I sent out.

Urban Renewal Commissioner Coburn We did not meet last month we are meeting this month.

Dufur Commissioner Wallace Mayor Keys gave a full update on the City. At the school enrollment is at an
all time high: 363 K-12 and 28 Preschool. 60 of those kids included are in the Ranger Academy online. The
school is running an A/B schedule. Currently the OSAA is talking about athletics. The school applied for a
seismic grant — the study is already done — the main improvement and initial focus would be on the

gymnasium. I am busy demonstrating & testing electric tractors. Skid stirrers, mini excavators, electric pick-
ups, are all in the future.

Chamber of Commerce Commissioner Griffith The Chamber is its usual busy place. The Community
Connector that comes out every Monday is full of a ton of activities. The City has come up with a second
$100k Grant that appears to be shared with about 58 businesses. A lot more people are applying then what
they have money for. PPE is coming net month. I do not know if they will be getting another shipment after
that. From what I see around the community people are wearing their masks. There is probably a lot more
to say but I do not want to keep you here all night.

REGULAR SESSION ADJOURNED AT 6:03 P.M. & EXECUTIVE SESSION COMMENCED AT 6:04 P.M.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ADJOURNED AT 7:05 P.M. & REGULAR SESSION RESUMED AT 7:06 P.M.

COMMISSION CALL

1.

g »®N

Commissioner Coburn Thank you to Anna for lovely grant writing and to Andrea & Jennifer for their work.

Commissioner Wallace Mayor Keys covered all my points, I too would like to thank staff.

Commissioner Griffith Dirt Hugger are going to be regenerating my vines at my vineyard.
Commissioner Courtney I echo thanks to the staff, especially Jennifer for keeping us inline for the meetings.
Commissioner Weast For sale sign on our property on the river should get replaced.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE PORT COMMISSION, the meeting adjourned at

7:08 p.m.

PORT OF THE DALLES: ATTEST:

Greg Weast, President Robert Wallace, Secretary
Board of Commissioners Board of Commissioners

DATE APPROVED: March 10, 2021
Prepared by: Jennifer Toepke, Executive Assistant

4/25



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Subject: G-2.) FINANCIAL REPORTS

> February 2021 Financial Reports

Staff Recommendation: =~ Approve February 2021 Financial Reports as presented

Local Government Investment Pool
> Interest Rate 0.60% (Average Annualized Yield) down from 0.75%

General Fund
> Income

0 Property Tax: $2,931.45 received from Wasco County
(Due to the timing of the March meeting, these financials were prepared before we received the
division of taxes from the County, so this number may be adjusted to book prior year receipts
into that line item once we receive the monthly report.)

> Expenses

0 Cascade Vegetation-Weed Spraying/Marina: $150.00

0 Oregon Aviation and Industry Annual Membership Dues: $100.00

0 SDIS Property/Casualty Insurance: $13,689.00

0 Cascade Vegetation-Weed Spraying/Industrial Area: $3,020.00

Port Development Fund
> Income

0 Nothing uncommon

> Expenses
0 Davis Wright Tremaine LLP: $3,115.00

Marina Fund
» No uncommon Income or Expenses

Fiscal Impact
> None

5/25



6/25



7125



8/25



9/25



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM
Meeting Date: March 10, 2021
Subject: G-3.) APPROVAL REQUEST OF PRELIMINARY SITE AND BUILDING
DESIGN FOR 3761 KLINDT DRIVE, THE DALLES

» Preliminary Site and Building Design for 3761 Klindt Drive, The Dalles

Staff Recommendation: =~ Approve Preliminary Site and Building Design for 3761 Klindt Drive,
The Dalles as presented

As part of the protective covenants, the Port Commission needs to give preliminary approval for site
and building design. Here are the review criteria for items that need to be addressed in the prelimi-
nary building design submittal:

Basic floor plan
Construction type

Exterior material identified
Exterior color identified
Design rendering

YV V VY

There will be a second opportunity for comments during the final review.

10/25



11/25



TYPICAL EXTERIOR
L | e
A | 0 | :
= =l = =l IEE ||
/ / / / ;/ 2 0.
s I=EE . - e e - . e;p/ .%ﬂ = 3
e S =
g M
S <
=l
m
| | -
% ~——— %% %%
|
E | g E
| e
’Z*”' 4' = = || r&s! ,r%,:z:‘%’i’: % EEaTENCHS
‘ f‘“‘“@ .
STUDY SET ONL R
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




— REV. 21-25-21

REV. 22-21-2|

TYPICAL EXTERIOR
MATERIALS:

SHOUN PER ELEVATIONS

ARCHITECTURAL
COMP. ROOFING

&'-I'

HARDI SIDING OR
CEDAR HOR OR VERT.
/// T ¢ G OR EQUAL

%% AS SHOWN

-1

Ul

+
NN
N\
AN
AN

€3]
2
=
[0
<
n
O
s
[
z
£
&
2
[0
o
=9
E~
[€a]
(2]
n
E~
Ay
€3]
O
Z
o
O
Q
Z
<
4
=
a
)
Z
[
—_
n
=]
a
=]
&

PRIOR TO START OF WORK. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO THIS

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND CONFIRM ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS
OFFICE FOR CORRECTION PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON. ANY USE OF SAID
DRAWINGS AND/OR THEIR CONTENT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF
BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW.

THESE COPYRIGHTED DRAWINGS ALSO MAY NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED, OR
SOLD WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON.

%
%
%

Z pa y n
| | |
ok Tk 9E i R Ry
LOWER PORCH ROOFS u 1y n 1y w 1y 0N —_ g
NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY % x % T NOTE: % i NOTE: D ©
v v /|  Norook PENETRATION | v NO ROOF OVERHANGS —_ ' o
1l § L :jo[ %LC%%ET% éuLIIT#EnéF 4FIRELUAEL § [ ALLOWED OVER PROPERTY LINE L [ ; T 6 ’ ]:Q ‘ \/ 74 T ’ @N Q g O’D
' o~ 4! ' ~ 4! ' a4 o
it L L 4t by - 20 g
7 Y 7 7 / QN o @
DSs. l/ / _| ‘ pPs. —
e Uz De. / / // 7 - N
= < 5 :
2 4 = 5"
% -
4/12 4/12 4/12 \ 4/12 as
_ ROOF DOUWN ROCF L'B/OL.UN ROOF L:L/owN ROCF DOUN
{TP. CRICKET Q
ROOF W/
DBL. BASE LATER -
% % IBA ASF. o 1“3
N gl
/}J RIDGE | / DGE \\Q\\\\\\ E o O N
] DN ~ D 98
] | | - vo 8%
d 0 Z
g nEe 5.
. Q‘ 'q
Qf A
-
0 =
[
4/12 4/12 4/12
ROOF DOUWN ROOF DOWN ROOF DOWN ]
7 N
NN AU
4 % / / | |
] 1% /7' T7]P®
Lo Y gmEe
ROOF PLAN
/8" = 1I'-2"
NOTE: ] Plan#
T G AT L ouR 2oor 4-21001—4A
24" OH. AT UPPER ROOCF RESIDENCES
TYPICAL ROCF RAKE - 12°
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

ub. 292o

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION e
STUDY SET ONLY —

@ THESE PLANS ARE LIMITED TO ONE CONSTRUCTION ONLY BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER THE REUSE, OR REPRODUCTION,

BY ANY MEANS OF THESE FLANS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, OR DRAFTED WORKS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN FPERMISSION FROM
BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON, 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW, UNDER THE FEDERAL COPTRIGHT ACT TITLE XVIL.

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTORS SHALL ) ) )
VERIFT AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB, AND THIS OFFICE MUST BE NOTIFIED E-Mail- tim@stocktondesign.com
OF ANT VARIATIONS FROM THE DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN BY THESE DRAWINGS. Web Site— www.stocktondesign.com

13/25



eQ'-2' REV. 21-25-21

BLDG LEGEND 5'-2" 5'-2" | 5'-2" B-2" REV. ©2-21-2|
R-3 OCCUPANCY - TYPE V-B CONSTRUCTION - RESIDENCE o o o o E]ﬁ FULL HT. 8" THK o o o o
W/ OUNER OCCUPIED OFFICE FULL HT. 8' THK -8 44y 44 -8 12 conc FDN wALL oN'2'-8 T4 P 44 io-8
o Al o) B
' ' . I_4" _o 1_4 I_40 o 4" SEE ENGINEERI DETAIL 172 _4" _4" o' 4"
(SEE ENGINEERING DETAIL 1/2) 4 e-o ull 2V 4R Ely 4 22 : B 4 Ely R R :
TYPICAL UNIT Q. FT. - RESIDENCE O/ 5 7 CANTED LR LNE-OVER _ fTreamonRie o B %4_ . ONC FDN WALL ON
UNIT % ¢ 4 - TOTAL LIVING SPACE 5Q FT. PER UNIT . - T -y — 3 T — — — — — — i B ) 30" X 24' CONC FTG. A
10 a FT TR Q A A N (SEE ENGINEERING DETAH 1/2) =2, B
B0 6@ FT 320 FL P 5-vexi aLu-LaM HoR™| P ONE HR RATED éﬁ—%-l/ﬁ' 2 gU-LAM HOR. <D/ P 5-1/8"x12" GiYf-LAM HDR = ¢ ~|  ONE HR RATED K5-1/8"x12" GLU-LAM HDR. \ P w” ©% nE
I,bgl 5Q FT TCR)?AL f'\/'NGF SPACE PER UNIT e - - - - — — I CEILING: ASSEMBLTY I <~ — — QT — — — I Vol l _ — — QT — — — I CEILING ASSEMBLY . 85 - — — — — — — I EEX 2 4 g Q"E' g o
i IN PORCH AREA - = IN PORCH AREA % <k =k zis
234 6Q. FT. GARAGE AN T : ey N 1 ™ e i Rn_ 52 &a
) a i - | 0 7 i =0 . == 7 SPE . mn SH
TOTAL LOWER OFFICE LIVING SPACE 6Q FT. PER UNIT N O §| e coveken B ™ ) Q| # ) o /g/ B covaeenp B ] 8. O o = EEE* ==
378 &@. FT PER UNIT - 1 ® o - ! = BEm O
s , | @8 @5 v > ) ® S*8ndp 28
UNIT % ¢ 3 - TOTAL LIVING SPACE 8@ FT. PER UNIT A= 5 PORCH P > ”g Nl < PORCH P AN S BrAZ ZE
N2 43 - ?LRL LIVING SPAC . PER 8/0 X -V%H' GAR DR. F/a X /@ ogg DR. 8/0 X /@ OH. %AR DR 8/0 X 1/@>o<-|. GAR DR Bz a8
161 5@, FT 2ND FLR PN | % <Z[0\ /23 N PN gégaﬁ% %;
111 8Q. FT 3RD FLR i 2 BESEES? E
1642 8@ FT TOTAL LIVING SPACE PER UNIT | = -OEHCy FEu
IT #1|\ " UNIT #2 ONIT #3] ™\ UNIT #4 ShomE ZHX
234 SQ. FT. GARAGE U N T ; *E FOY U ) YE oY E Z E E m E 8 3 g
|Z “‘ﬂ hioeg Fr, o 5Q T, W & Y N |Z |/ ‘“ﬂ hiceg F, @ s@ F1, BZ N EOE, S5 Hg
TOTAL LOWER OFFICE LIVING SPACE SQ FT. PER UNIT %:::::::::m::::m::_ % & _:_::m:::::::::::@:::::::::m::::M::_ _::(\l:::m:::::::::::é gmegzm 290
318 Q. FT PER UNIT 0 g o . FLUSH 3-1/2" Ii-1/8" PAR 0 s o ) FLUSH 3-12" I-1/8" PAR S E20-T E e
& 4 SEEEE L
o B 0 o — — AEn = EEH
e ® , D . "
- | | 1 = B nnz oA
STRUCTURAL NOTE ) i g : i g E ) hpE_ 22 OAR
o ® B o~ Hg m& A
N n-1e* 1 Jote AT 16 oc. | | ¥ 1-1/87 1 JSTS AT 16" OC. 5 n-1/e' 1 JoTe AT 16 oc. | ¥ || 1-1s 1 usts AT 16 OC. o Z3ESna %;g
EXTERIOR STUDS TO BE 2x6 AT 16" OC W/ 4X8 HDRS - 0 . mn - 0 - SEgk2z <<g
INTERIOR $TUDS TO BE 2X4 AT 16" OC W/ 4X8 HDRS § X § § o moO 3 B g
aTBRGUALLS GARAGE S GARAGE GARAGE ¢ L 9 GARAGE SEEEE, g g3
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) ] 10/4 X 21/& . il . 10/4 X 21/& 10/4 X 21/& - - & 12/4 X 21/& ] NN B
® ' 234 SQ. FT. ¢ g2 o IR Fl S 234 Q. FT. 2 234 Q. FT. ¢ o P— o 234 SQ. FT. = ® 2 E Smab eQ
NOTE: Q 4' THK CONC G " 6> 2 HR N T} 4 THRcone » > 2 HR & N 4' THK CONC N NES2EE 4o
HEAT TO BE PROVIDED BY GAS FORCED AIR SYSTEM @ GARAGE SLAB I s GARAGE SLAB N - s GARAGE SLAB ~galg. HeS
(VERIFY DESIGN W/ MECH. CONTRACTOR) ON 4" MIN COMP FILL <,0 ON 4' MIN COMP FILL , HR FIBEWALL m s N 4" MIN CoMP FILL Vi Z 5 D
(SLOPE I/8" PER 12 y/aR (SLOPE I/8"' PER 12 = y/8n ., | | (SLOPE I/8" PER 12" ] i, <An S S¥k
TOWARD GARAGE DR o N QQ% TOWARD GARAGE DR.) NG o ] s 5 B QQQQ TOWARD GARAGE DR.) nEBudE Lo
8TL BOLLARD o 0 0 8TL BOLLARD ] oTL BOLLARD o N 0 o STL BOLLARD =ES § AES S
BUILDING 16 REQUIRED TO HAVE A e - o - am
SPRINKLER SYSTEM . FURN S FURN FURN 5
(SEE SHOP DRAWINGS FROM SPRINKLER SUB) - - - &
VERIFY W/ LOCAL BUILDING OFFICIAL AND L exe NeUL. WAL 7, 7 ' V 227777 = WL WALL 0 ) e N, WAL ' N
LOCAL FIRE MARSHALL \ o : : : : : ),
/ v g f// 1 \\gi;«"o & 0?; // | g .
- NS o 3
) — || #y ¢ B s e — || T g : T S
[ EGEND: 8 AN Q HZ/%E/— —\& 3 lF e T\ gg AN 8|2 3 _A/_ _\ﬂ& g Q . S
ADA O ] 7 S | | I < I 170) ADA i 1 ADA as Y- — - — P O 7)) S
E=  lov WAL OuTLET saTHRM. {leTombeegll _— WL _ Vo 2 sATHRM. | [l BATHRM. {[stom&ammf] W _llsstoracEe|l BATHRM. ) 5 o
Sf oY WALL OUTLET- LOCKABLE “N i 7 = S | N o 75 ©
== 1/2-LIGHT OUTLET- SWITCHED o @3 @ o - - op)
c — — 1 — — — 1 — o
E=g1 GROUND FAULT INTERRUPT OUTLET C | STORAGE 4] STORAGE | - - | sTorAGE KK sTORAGE | 4 >} O o
S=51"" 1oV WATER PROOF OUTLET- GF : o R < < axe HorMH 4xe Hor. =y )an - @
&= 220V WALL OUTLET t o —— — [ — — —_
<4 TV JACK- CABLE- INTERNET Q 'M
< PHONE JACK )’ = 6'-4' 6'-4" 6'-4' LUSH 11-1/8" PL. FLUSH 1l-1/8' PL. 6'-4" - - = 8 3
= I-WAY SWITCH @) <
3-WAYT SWITCH - - 1 € ;e — -
T uareune UNIT #1 0 0 UNIT#2] o i UNIT #3 0 0 UNIT#4] g = 5
\ -
WNER OCCUPIED OWNER OCCUPIED OUNER OCCUPIED OWNER OCCUPIED S
RECESSED CAN LIGHT /A | ©
o 7, OFFICE OFFICE T OFFICE OFFICE m
LIGHT - VERIFY SPECIFIC DESIGN W/ OUNER 14/2 X 18/2 - 14/2_ X 18/2 3 14/2 X 18/2 14/2_ X 18/2
} 2 xlepz 2 i flrEwALL /2 SH2X 187 2 vr FRfwAaLL /;1\ w2 xlep 2 iR FIRIALL @ 142X 182
o GARBAGE DISPOSAL = )
o 11-1/8" | JBTS AT l6* OC. 11-1/8" | JBTS AT l6* OC. 11-1/8" | JSTS AT l6* OC. 11-1/8" | JSTS AT l6* OC. .
® HEAT LAMP - - - - - > - - O
COMBINATION LIGHT/FAN B-MIN. AIR EXCH. _ - 5] 5] = 5] 5] > ) C:
¥ - - . . - ¥
%) 5-MIN. AIR EXCHANGE FAN - a a - O a - b 1«3
i = -
SMOKE DETECTOR, PERMANENTLY WIRED W/ BAT. BACKUP Q o g
ap
e FRoBT FROCF HoSE BISB @ N > ~ A = > . 7 O S gy o
B ' ' B
— ™
L] ATTIC Access N 4 N - N - N - E S °a
_ N 4 N e N e . e < : 50
o
ES GARAGE DOOR OFENER 8/0 x VB OH, GAR DR 8/0 x Vo AAGAR DR == 8/0 X VEOH. GAR DR 8/0 x 10 ASGAR DR L o g Ye)
@ FROVIDE A CAREON MONOXIDE DETECTOR IN EACH INIT - SHOUN ON FLAN- w/ |u1_. JEMP. GRASS WDWS . - N w/ IN@,_)EMP. GhAsS [u]pws w/ luL;EMP. GhASS WDWS - ) - W/ INSUL. FEMP. GhASS [lﬁDqu Q 0 = -
== W W = D Q o @ 5 S
N BREAKER PANEL ~ = ; . — : ; ) d o ..
; 3 3 usH 11-1/8" ML. FLUSH 11-1/8" M 3 3 FLUSH 11-1/8" ML. ; )
o | s/ @bl @ \es Sl e @ik @ \em S NRars
| 3| = it ) Lo bnk 7 3 o0 A
|  FlueHapasiL FLUSH ADABILL  FLUSH ADA SILL " FueHapasLL é é N FlusHADASILL _é FLUSH ADA SILL  FLUSH ADA SILL é_ FLusH ADASLL é g
™MISC. NOTES: FULL HT. &' THK. A A e
CONC FDNWALL ON  —— | ® ®
30" X 24' CONC F1G. PATI 5 5 ATIO
HIGH EFFICIENCY HYAC STSTEM TO BE USED: (SEE ENGINEERING DETAIL |/2) 4' THICK CONC sLAB . MK 218 )
GAS-FIRED FURNACE OR BOILER W/ MINIMUM AFUE OR 20%, OR Q . oot oL, P ¥ e N
AIR- SOURCE HEAT PUMP WITH MINIMUM HSPF OF 85 OR ) - N - 2P b ol - )
CLOSED LOOP GROUND SOURCE HEAT PUMP WITH MINIMUM COP OF 3.2 | e @ | |
(VERIFY W/ OWNER AND MECH. CONTRACTOR- SEE SHOP DRAWINGS \_/ E..Z, I o |< PATIO
z X X| 4" THICK CONC sLAB
t Y 5 v
WALL LEGEND: I | 0y [ N B y [ R
OVIDE GAS SUPELY TO: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE- UN.O. 6Xx8 BM. ON 6X6 COLUMNS %3 68 BM. ON 6X6 COLUMNS 6X8 BM. ON 6X6 COLUMNS %3 68 BM. ON 6X6 COLUMNS
ALL FIREPLACES 12'-4' 4'-g' 4'-g" 12'-4* 12'-4* 4'-g" 4'-g' 12'-4"
(WITH LOOSE KET) BRG. EXT. INSUL. 2x& STUD WALL - R-2I -
DRYER (OPTIONAL) 1
AVAC, i i _ 5'-2" 5'-2" <& 5'-2" 5'-2"
HYAC e BRG. EXT. INSUL. . 2X4 STUD WALL - RIGID R-2I X
. BRG. TWO HOUR FIREWALL BETWEEN UNITS - UN.O. _ & &
EROVIDE R SUPELT TO: 2x4 STUDS AT IND & 3RD FLOORS- 3X4 STUDS AT I8T. FLR 60'-2"
WASHER (HOT ¢ COLD) BRG. ONE HOUR EXT. FIREWALL - 2x6 STUDS -
R N aTEM- VERIFY | BRG. 2X4 EXT. GARAGE WALL - OPT. R-15 INSUL.- VERIFY —

———— - STUDY SET ONLY 15T, FLR. PLAN

INTERIOR NON BRG 2X& INSUL. GARAGE WALL- R-2 — 77

e oo s i e e e vy NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

INTERIOR BRG. 2X4 OR 2X6 WALL AS NOTED - 800 -368-082]
UNIT # ¢ % TO CALLOUT: UNIT 3 TO CALLOUT: UNIT *4 TO CALLOUT: Ckd:  TWws
BRG POSTS / COLUMN OPTIONS - I X TT W TYP. DRS ¢ WDWS, ELECTRICAL, VERIFY SLIGHT VARIATION STRUCTURAL, DIMENSIONS STRUCTURAL, DIMENSIONS
FLR INFO. AND TYPICAL NOTES BETWEEN UNITS FLR INFO. AND TYPICAL NOTES AND ELECTRICAL
ALL WINDOWS TO BE VINTL 232 U YALUE OR BETTER (VYERIFY)
VL= VINTL- - FXD. = FIXED~ - 6L = SLIDER -~ 8H. = SINGLE HUNG -- AUN. = AUNING @ THESE PLANS ARE LIMITED TO ONE CONSTRUCTION ONLY BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER THE REUSE, OR REPRODUCTION,
PR _an o o BY ANY MEANS OF THESE PLANS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, OR DRAFTED WORKS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM @
INDICATE% 2-6' X &6'-8" DOOR INDICATEs 3'-0' X 6'-8' DOOR BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON, IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAUW, UNDER THE FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ACT TITLE XVII. )
EXTERIOR DOORS TO BE ARCH. OR METAL INSUL-  INT. DRS TO BE HOLLOW CORE- VERIFY

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTORS SHALL
YERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB, AND THIS OFFICE MUST BE NOTIFIED =4
OF ANYT VARIATIONS FROM THE DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOUWN BY THESE DRAWINGS. E—Mail- tim®@stocktondesign.com

Web Site— www.stocktondesign.com

14/25



REV. 21-25-2]

— eD'-0"
° REV. ©2-2I-2
I5'-0" 5'-0" 5'-0" 5'-0"
Q'-4' 9'-12" 9'-12" 9'-4"
5I_4I 4I_@I 5I_5 5I_2II 4I_6I | 5I_4I - 5I_4I | 4I_bl 5I_2I 5I_5II 4I_@I 5I_4I
)_
Bl DG LEGEND 41 i,l'n'&@l'-w' i, 3'-7 /05000 oL <& /02N oL -1 i,l'-ﬂi Y- i, 4
- A % %) % .
[an]
R-3 OCCUPANCY - TYPE v-B CONSTRUCTION - RESIDENCE ; ? P B o B
W/ OUNER OCCUPIED OFFICE __5/0X5/0 8L 2/0X3/[p COMT. 2/@X3/@ CEMT. == = 2/0X3/0 COMT. 2/@X3/@ CEMT. _ S5/ 8L mz SE nE
% %% |7 = A % 5| | % =1 sE So
B o e
= % 5 v, be HE
TYPICAL UNIT SQ. FT. - RESIDENCE VINYL PLANK @ @ Q] vinrL PLANK VINTL PLANK @ @ ) VINTL PLANK EZE ;gz §§
UNTT# ¢4 - TOTAL LIVING SPACE 5G FT. FER INIT NOOK & o= o " BEDRM #3 ||| BEDRM #37 TS s (|2 Nook =piiEr o5
141 8Q. FT 2ND FLR ; 8/® X 8/@ v o | PR © 9 _PURRT o /0 X 1o/ /0 X 1o/ =1 DR @ 9 _PWDRT 1D 8/0 X 8/@ . A 8rnPg &
R s : e R 4% e 4% 0 : tEaeg] o8
160! 5Q FT TOTAL LIVING SPACE PER UNIT ® ® UoEBEYy Zm
fas, B E [ = g
234 8Q. FT. GARAGE 24 A/w S88EsS Ed
Ze=d =
;?;ASI—QL%UJ‘EEROE;EE LIVING SPACE &Q FT. PER UNIT o= @ lI-1/8" | JSTS AT l6" Qd. - g =178 | JsTS ' oc. II-1/8TJETS AT 16° OC. /gl l-1/8' | JOTS AT 16" OC. g, 5 nge 8%% §m§
. © - © @ o — —~ o oA 4 0
Xl X [] o 4 - K E m e [l = 5]
o2 =19
UNIT %2 4 3 - TOTAL LIVING SPACE 8@ FT. PER UNIT A PTRY R PTRY F/ “Lo @ @ i PTRY “ Rpgg=" é%o
2 Q. FT IST F ' : 3
S R R | - ! L —~ | 520F%3 AR
111 6@ FT 3RD FLR = @ | " —T I | 8 = I “RERE EEE
1642 5Q FT TOTAL LIVING SPACE PER UNIT | REFR IBLAND | % - g_ — = __,: S | ( | 'ebaND REFR Ew 0 % Z E%O
234 8Q. FT. GARAGE - . Ll 59 | P - HEZ-<5 =
o | * ~ n.S T —~ IE@ a 0 O EOwmnA B>
TOTAL LOWER OFFICE LIVING SPACE $Q FT. PER UNIT 9 =3 i oplI BNGIF: 3 REFR REF v = ® N %%g 802 ‘Z‘“Z“E
318 5@. FT PER UNIT %l 15 INTL PLANS VINGE PLANS, Sl SEROZSEH »uk
- T — @ O Y a Sgn K
. w 3'- . = 05 7 =
RE e | ITCHEN KITCHEN 24 il s5E"E, ECB
S | SN:.@. Joll | then 1122 % 12/5 172 X 12/5 endh | o | 8 i’n’E ERag 7 e
g o o -e - puw pu ,‘ , o) < ®mne e
= X ° : . == i X o= RECZEE Toa
\ VINYL PLANK | ) | orsno oLaD ] VINTL PLANK Q ~Sxg8. KES
STRUCTURAL NOTE S LE T KITCHEN® 3.7 3T i 3 3 o K|TCHEN - — || ¥ uEZRES L5
. . —~ |y N 2
% DBL DBLD % Z AR S nr
] pu e x ez © d g o e Nk SINK p a g m /@ X 12/2 pw r OCEp.of £o°
EXTERIOR STUDS TO BE 2x6 AT 16' OC W/ 4X8 HDRS S O Ol B 2 =3 9CE Sgk
INTERIOR STUDS TO BE 2X4 AT &' OC W/ 4x8 HDRS o L 1 ] ) Pl 9 1 ] - a5 E 55 Em 5
AT BRG WALLS v v &S £ ¥ v S=90 2
2x4 HDRS AT NON-BRG WALL OPENINGS | B Sl Y- © q oy Y ~ ~ | m03E53 28F
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) e | Q) = . o Loy e \ w e e = | = EEAmEn oOmo
] - i gl v 1 [ i - 1o 3'-2' 3.0 B St iR | S — — — — _
| |
NOTE: o 2
HEAT TO BE PROVIDED BY GAS FORCED AIR STSTEM Y ¥ Y A ¥
(VERIFT DESIGN W/ MECH. CONTRACTOR) ] . - - = Pen - A o j% ) )
&I -2 § ~ E—l - — - - ~ - - — - 1 &I e
¥ - = ~ 3 3 — = - = 3 Els = + -
8 all B 3 5 é 3 3[g & 3 BE 3 %‘ é & = ||@ 3 @) _
LEGEND: - 8|3 s 0 < | i) VAN o) i3 0 7 | | I 3 o) SENEE 222
: b I 2 VINTEPLANG - T 20 i} VINTL PLANK sk VINTT PLANK i 0 7T VINTL PLANK 2 ol ® 0 — g
NP N N AN
oV WALL OUTLET 9 DINING B X€3 DINING 18 DINING 5 DINING A '
@: % AN < N ~ o ks ~ o~ ~ Sy @ e®)
ot IOV WALL OUTLET- LOCKABLE Y| ¥l 10/6 X /|2 o L 10/6 X /0 JF 10/6 X /0 o L 10/6 X /D AN Y o
- 1/2-LIGHT OUTLET- SWITCHED ¥ o= A LD A A & A = 7 N - - e
E=c1 GROUND FAULT INTERRUPT OUTLET ] ; M - Tz‘ == z‘Tﬁ N - "Tf ] < >N o g
S=IVF {ipv WATER PROOF OUTLET- GFl - D o o IFE: 3a o o Yy - a0 m - ©
&= 220V WALL OUTLET 8 == ~|Zn I z > | L =S ) =4 o= Bh | - = |'=Tﬁ."" = ) 8 v -
- TV JACK- CABLE- INTERNET & = w a —a 2] ) a = ::
< PHONE JACK K FLUSH 3-1/2* Il-1/2" PAR 0\ FLUSH 2-1/2' l-1/2* PAR . = Q
$ -WAY SWITCH \\@1 % 3 ﬁ? \\JD 3 :N: xi)?// % O
=,  3-WAY sWITCH \; i i {/} — e
=, 4-WAY sWITCH - B R{ o ﬁ N o " 0P
O RECESSED CAN LIGHT a . a -
N-1/8" | JSTS AT 16" OC. o= N-1/8" | JSTS AT 16" OC. N-1/8" | JSTS AT 16" OC. =5 -1/8" | JSTS AT 16" OC. an
O LIGHT - VERIFT SPECIFIC DESIGN W/ OUNER - > - > - > -
GD
B GARBAGE DISPOSAL 2 HR FIREUALL /1 2 HR FIRERALL /7 2 HR FIREWARE /71
e AT LA LIVING NGV LIVING ) LIVING NGV LIVING .
I ] 14/2 X 18/4 =3 14/2 X 18/4 14/2 X 18/4 == 14/2 X 18/4 . Q
COMBINATION LIGHT/FAN 5-MIN. AIR EXCH. ® o s ® -
@ B-MIN. AIR EXCHANGE FAN S e — FLUSH 3-1/2" Il-1/8" PAR 1% & . FLUSH 3-12' 1I-1/8" PAR _ N — ©
5 SMOKE DETECTOR, PERMANENTLY WIRED W/ BAT. BACKUP - - A A A A o - S @
— - ' =Y
—FPHE  FROST PROCF HOSE BIBB a 5 8 g| O S av) a0 ©o
B R = = B
= \ 0 R @ 'K @ 0 E - 5 ?
L__ | ATTIC AccEes )% ‘ 9 g u = u 9 A - .
: 0 0 . - M
L= GARAGE DOOR OPENER 3 < ¥ooB|2 A v < 3 E® ==
Q UNIT #1 ; UNIT #2 UNIT#3] 2|4 3|& 3 wle | UNIT #4 Q O o gw
@ PROVIDE A CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR IN EACH UNIT - SHOUWN ON PLAN- 0] Qi Nt - u|s i — ]
(ON EACH FLOOR) X & & 2124 v|09 YRS 622 X g <D >
= = = | =
N BREAKER PANEL ® % | % I 4 % Q| Z % " % | Q | g ® N g s.C-J‘ ..
@ e Q |2/@X8/@ FXD. | 2/0X5/2 FXig. = '=T O Uy |2{@x8/2 FXD. | 2/2X5/2 FXig. 0 '=T 7 * = Ao
| L = AR |erends y = - , S ARV |eoorembs ¥ | & = éﬂ Ay
WRGF| b d \ i b d WRGF| WRGF| b d | N | b d WeGF|
MiaC. NOTES: 5 5/Dx6/8 oL GLT DR.(TEM*Né e I "NEZ.?‘;‘?K/Z._ 2 | é"&/@xe/a FL. Gl DR(TEMP. |||5/2xE/8 oL. GL D‘R(TEHP.)Aé | T e OVZE.%{ s | épxm oL|GL DR(TEMED 5 (]
_| 5I_2II d) m 5I_2I 5I_2I d) d) 5I_2I _l
™ | ® | . | © | | 9 (Y Vil8 | @
HIGH EFFICIENCY HYAC STSTEM TO BE USED: ) o N N - o N S -
GAS-FIRED FURNACE OR BOILER W/ MINIMUM AFUE OR 20%., OR Q| TN [T 5 CANTED FLR LINE-OvER 2T T~ o CANTED FLR LINE- OvE CANTED FLR LINE- OvER 2T T e RRLE.over [IT S ®
AIR- SOURCE HEAT PUMP WITH MINIMUM HEFF OF 85 OR ) # caneo AR LE-oeR 5 ¥ 2 PR RRIE O T e 5 ¥/ 8 CANTER LR EREOVER )
CLOSED LOOP GROUND SOURCE HEAT PUMP WITH MINIMUM COP OF 302 Lo ol Ll el i
(VERIFY W/ OUNER AND MECH. CONTRACTOR- SEE SHOP DRAWINGS BALCONY o | g BALCONY BALCONY 9| g BALCONY
(9] (9} (9] (9]
> >
WALL LEGEND: N - e — r_ Ely e —— r_ Ely I E—— -
OVIDE GAS SUPPLY TO: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE- UN.O. 68 BM. ON 6Xx6 COLUMNS @4 6X8 BM. ON &X6 COLUMNS .EL 6Xx8 BM. ON 6Xx6 COLUMNS @4 6X8 BM. ON &X6 COLUMNS
ALL FIEPLACES 1 " 1 " 1 " 1 " 2 1 " 1 " 1 " 1 "
(WITH LOOSE KEY) BRG. EXT. INSUL. 2X&6 STUD WALL - R-21 - 12'-4 4'-8 4'-8 12'-4 E 12'-4 4'-8 4'-8 12'-4
EG_YAE.CR (OPTIONAL)
o s e X 23 23
R R SUPELT TO: 2x4 STUDS AT IND ¢ 3RD FLOORS- 3x4 STUDS AT I8T. FLR i D)) |
WASHER (HOT ¢ COLD) BRG. ONE HOUR EXT. FIREWALL - 2x&6 STUDS - \ D / 00"
R N e o TEM-. vERIEY BRG. 2x4 EXT. GARAGE WALL - OPT. R-15 INSUL.- VERIFY -

o s s : STUDY SET ONLY 2ND.

INTERIOR NON BRG 2X& INSUL. GARAGE WALL - R-2I — LU

g = PL AN
OT FOR CONSTRUCTION

EXT. BRG. 2X4 INSUL. GARAGE WALL - RIGID R-21- VERIFT — = - - !
INTERIOR BRG. 2X4 OR 2X& WALL AS NOTED — 800-368-082
UNIT # & ® TO CALLOUT: UNIT *2 TO CALLOUT: UNIT *4 TO CALLOUT: Ckd:
BRG POSTS / COLUMN OPTIONS - XTI | - TYP. DRS ¢ WPWS, ELECTRICAL, VERIFT SLIGHT VARIATION STRUCTURAL, DIMENSIONS STRUCTURAL , DIMENSIONS
FLR INFO. AND TYPICAL NOTES BETWEEN UNITS FLR INFO. AND TYPICAL NOTES AND ELECTRICAL
ALL WINDOWS TO BE VINYL 2.22 U VALUE OR BETTER (VYERIFY)
VL= VINYL- - FXD. = FIXED- - SL. = SLIDER -- &H. = 8INGLE HUNG -- AUN. = AUNING @ THESE PLANS ARE LIMITED TO ONE CONSTRUCTION ONLY BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER. THE REUSE, OR REPRODUCTION,
BY ANY MEANS OF THESE PLANS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, OR DRAFTED WORKS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM 5
(26)NDICATES 2'-6" X 6'-8' DOOR  (3)INDICATES 3'-2* X 6'-8' DOOR ' ‘ : :
EXTERIOR DOORS TO BE ARCH. OR METAL INSUL- INT. DRS TO BE HOLLOW CORE- VERIFY BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON, 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW, UNDER THE FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ACT TITLE XVII.
WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTORS SHALL 0
YERIFY AND BE RESFPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB, AND THIS OFFICE MUST BE NOTIFIED
OF ANY YARIATIONS FROM THE DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN BY THESE DRAWINGS. E—Mail - tim@stocktondesign.com

Web Site— www.stocktondesign.com
15/25



REV. 21-25-21

N\ 60'-0' REV. ©2-01-2I
]5I_@II I5I_@II t I5I_@II I5I_@II
4
2'-2* 52" 9'-1p" - 9'-1p" 52" 2'-2*
> s 5/0X%/@ SL == == S/oxXEi@ SL = >
w N ° . ) . w
BLDG LEGEND 5-4" 6'-1o" 2'-10" 'ﬁg_‘ Z 210" ) % % % % ) 2'-12" 'ﬁg_‘ Z 210" 6'-1o" 5-4" A
R-3 OCCUPANCY - TYPE V-B CONSTRUCTION - RESIDENCE © @ @ N £2 . 2
W/ OUNER OCCUPIED OFFICE . 5/0X5/D SL. . &~ ~ . 5/OX%/2 Sl . Eﬂz oZ 2)=
| % ; , | % mS. gk So
= H O n B
@ @ | | |_ P @ J | | P P nuo B8 Z
B A pE HE
TYPICAL UNIT SQ. FT. - RESIDENCE - = - EZE;E“ 2e
-
UNIT % & 4 - TOTAL LIVING SPACE 2 FT. PER UNIT VAULTED CLG. < > VAULTED CLG. < VAULTED CLG. < > VAULTED CLG. Sg23gR 9
12 83 51 Mo R = BDRM. #®2 o tH s BDRM. #2 BDRM. #2 o 1, BDRM. #2  © R 8gAn =
150 Q. FT 3RD FLR Rz, 53
/8 X \@/@ - . /8 X \@2/@ /8 X \@2/@ - . /8 X \@/@ nZzZa0s uo
160! 5Q FT TOTAL LIVING SPACE PER UNIT 8 Lt O 3 : O e AL O 3 3 O asiak 3 S8 E g E% 2 2
234 Q. FT. GARAGE 2 q :8E§8<}; Egm
- - B = =,
= OMmE &M
TOTAL LOUER OFFICE LIVING SPACE SQ FT. PER UNIT 2X12 RFTRS AT 24' OC. / \ 2X12 RFTRS AT 24' OC. 2X12 RFTRS AT 24' OC. / \ 2X12 RFTRS AT 24' OC. - mERE S
378 8Q. FT PER UNIT - - == - Exma g On=
[ o =HEE
UNIT %2 ¢ 3 - TOTAL LIVING SPACE Q FT. PER UNIT S |'| | < =< SugE2R 58
el 5@, D FLR B 5 I =z &
11 Q. FT 3RD FLR . ¥ mggazﬁ Eg%
1642 5Q FT TOTAL LIVING SPACE PER UNIT &b ) . ,,;'\%, b o) d 0 LRz 3%
S LOBE=Jo OR
234 5@, FT. GARAGE T T T v P T T P v SEEz<F _oF
DET. zaE2R2 Z % 3
o~ SEZREUOS <S4
';C_?;Aél_al__grwﬁg ROEFNIIC_IEE LIVING SPACE $Q FT. PER UNIT ) o A " 0O == A - . : 58 5 E E iy =
0 S ~ 1 Py E & =K
o 7 VAULTED CLG. ¥ {F == VAULTED CLG. o Z3 = Z § z = S §
F BDRM. #¥3 AN - BDRM. #3 | EEBQE "8
- o 1©/4XI2/8 \@/4x\2/8 ® - SEzpe E 3 o8
© Q CARPET B . VAULTED CLG. VAULTED CLG. . B © SINEGE T
g =2 OFFICE OFFICE 2 AR 8 BoRfe B8
STRUCTURAL NOTE A *@ W 5 5 g S 4 sRERES g0
Q 2 R FRRWALL /71 wraxioe 2 HREIRHALL 1\ 1e/4xiore 2 HR FIREUEIL ) Ceg S&E SS9
EXTERIOR STUDS TO BE 2X6 AT 16" OC W/ 4X& HDRS ¥ b/ CARPET 5= \F1/ CARPET I REOY OE 1= =
INTERIOR STUDS TO BE 2x4 AT 16" OC W/ 4Xx8 HDRS % , o 7 S~ > % aa E Sm” 2pd
AT BRG WALLS o o a W @ q = a @) \s o =5 nasd8q Eog
2x4 HDRS AT NON-BRG WALL OPENINGS . — — W . . — O — — . MXEDTO ORK
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) -0 S | ¢\ -0 &'-0 o 57 I &'-0 EEHAmEn OMns
@ — —l— @
HEAT TO BE PROVIDED BY GAS FORCED AIR SYSTEM | | B —— - - — )
(VERIFY DESIGN W/ MECH. CONTRACTOR) Q - N B N Q 0
5 ———— | LI\. — — "t — LIN. LIN. — ‘ LN, |F——— 3
« 8H ¢ RD @ I ¢« '« I @ | I % 8H ¢ RD ~ g .
2%6 PLUMBING WALL -@- -@- 2%6 PLUMBING WALL -@- 2%6 PLUMBING WALL O —_
- 6>+ ) ] T 6> x ) ] o &3 —J 20 D ]
LEGEND: A 4 ) AN o b | NN Y - = 1 ©
3 = 34 L ® =34 L ® i 3 " 3
1 € g § g g \ r ™MIN. ")) Q -Q 1 .
oV WALL OUTLET o N VAR S . f
10 - NQ o 0N @ oo
&t @V WALL OUTLET- LOCKABLE K ‘ =S ] ©
: ‘ ‘ ‘ : - 3
== 1/2-LIGHT OUTLET- SWITCHED i 1 24 od A & A SR A D A i i - !
E=g1 GROUND FAULT INTERRUPT OUTLET g * e - - ﬁﬂi . SNE 77£'~ ® > . a . 8 > o 8
S=51" IV WATER PROOF OUTLET- GFI ] 1; o 7 &; & . apq - @
& 220V WALL OUTLET ® P | N\ - M © | © - . <
o | ” Z g z z &l | e I
- TV JACK- CABLE- INTERNET 9 = 8} 0 = = ) 8} = i\
2X6 PLUMBING WALL - = Q
4 PHONE JACK 35" 3 3T 35" 35" 3T 3T 35"
= 1-WAY SWITCH [ S O .@f O ) o S O O ) o 5 ) O
=, 3-WAY SWITCH J 5 e . s , ., ® SHOWER SHSWER o . . , ., @ SHOWER =i j -
S, 4-WAT sWITCH g { == == . == == : 5 N
M - 4 - 4
RECESSED CAN LIGHT ) 2 { eTR | | ALY | g dite | | ey N T
S B o - — - B
O LIGHT - VERIFY SPECIFIC DESIGN W/ OUNER ® A =1 VINTL ATCL& e ‘ VINTL 3] VINTL LATCL& o ‘ VINTL AR 0
@ PLANK PLANK RE]  PLANK PLANK P
o GARBAGE DISPOSAL _ - _ _ - _
SINK SINK
p SINK SINK (N 0O A, SINK SINK SINK SINK (N 0O AL .
. Fle QUK GUIF "l @) :
COMBINATION LIGHT/FAN 5-MIN. AIR EXCH. o /= ’ 5 0 0 5 1B5 e = ’ 5 0 0 5 1B &S g
%) 5-MIN. AIR EXCHANGE FAN oo O : : (PR a0 B : : (P — A 1“3
SMOKE DETECTOR, PERMANENTLY WIRED W/ BAT. BACKUP VAULTED CLG. VAULTED CLG. VAULTED CLG. VAULTED CLG. Q o g
i - Qp
e FROBT PROOE HOSE BIBE e\ L. MSTR. BEDRM. - GI"IS R BEDRM. . MSTR. BEDRM. . GI"IS R BEDRM. B < o0 ©o
F— B 14/2 X 12/3 14/2 X 12/3 - 14/2 X 12/3 14/2 X 12/3 B S o
L] aTTic access | CARPET CARPET CARPET CARPET 1 - a
_ . . - o o
E 3 — L TS
(&=  GARAGE DOOR OPENER N -l | | r -l | | r N O ol
) ) S @ .
@ PROVIDE A CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR IN EACH UNIT - SHOWN ON PLAN- N UNIT #1 O 210 2-10= © UNIT #2 UNIT #3 © 20 210~ © UNIT #4 X % Q QO = -
(ON BACH FLooR) Q é 2X12 RETRS AT 24! OC. f‘z 2x[2 RETRS AT 24' OC. 2X12 RETRS AT 24! OC. 2x[2 RETRS AT 24' OC. é 8 - +
BREAKER PANEL & 3 - A} > - ) - — ) = X Sl ) > 3 & 2 o ..
¥ > 3 O @ 3 L 3 O O 3 7 . — a, o
® ) o= & & & ® o)) A
[ 2 == %) % %) % =S %| % | % = 2 -
2/0X5/Q FXD. | 2/@X5/0 FXD. 2/0X5/Q FXD. | 2/0X5/@ FXD.
MISC. NOTES: 5 5 S 5 ]
= “l¢h B = < "¢ B =
HIGH EFFICIENCY HVAC STSTEM TO BE USED: / _ F - ~ p— 7/ = '
GAS-FIRED FURNACE OR BOILER W/ MINIMUM AFUE OR 90%., OR T =T T ég - = w%. == T @ - —
AIR- SOURCE HEAT PUMP WITH MINIMUM HSPF OF 85 OR 5)ox6/8 SL. GL DR(TEMPSD me gt | poa | poar | ga | Broxers sL. GL DR(TEME.) Bloxe/e L. GL DR(TEMPSDmel | L v | L | gae | goa |freBroxers sL. Gl DR(TEMP)
CLOSED LOOP GROUND SOURCE HEAT PUMP WITH MINIMUM COP OF 30 ) ) ]
(VERIFY W/ OWNER AND MECH. CONTRACTOR- SEE SHOP DRAWINGS N BALCONY BAL CON\C@. 9 BALCONY BALCONY N
~ ~ ~ ~
WALL LEGEND:
OVIDE GAS sl Y TO: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE- UN.O.
ALL FIREPLACES 12'-4" 4'-g" 4'-g" 12'-4" 12'-4" 4'-g" 4'-g" 12'-4"
(WITH LOOSE KEY) BRG. EXT. INSUL. 2X& STUD WALL - R-2I -
EGLECR (OPTIONAL)
BYaC. TR BRG. EXT. INSUL. . 2Xx4 8TUD WALL - RIGID R-21 - 52" - . .
. BRG. TWO HOUR FIREWALL BETWEEN UNITS - UN.O. _
R SUEELY TO: 2x4 STUDS AT 2ND ¢ 3RD FLOORS- 3x4 STUDS AT I8T. FLR A=) & &
WASHER (HOT ¢ COLD) BRG. ONE HOUR EXT. FIREWALL - 2X& STUDS - \ D / 60 -0
o AL etEM- vEmFY | BRG. 2X4 EXT. GARAGE WALL - OPT. R-15 INSUL.- VERIFT — _ L _ Plan#
INT. NON-BRG. 24 STUD WALL — 3 g j — % — A N 4-21001—-4A
; ‘ — ‘ — RESIDENCES
INTERIOR NON BRG 2X6 INSUL. GARAGE WALL- R-2I — 2 /4" = 1'-@"
EXT. BRG. 2x4 INSUL. GARAGE WALL- RIGID R-2I- VERIFY — = a a UD. 2906
INTERIOR BRG. 2X4 OR 2x& WALL A% NOTED - 800-368-082
T UNIT # ¢ %2 TO CALLOUT: UNIT #3 TO CALLOUT: UNIT #4 TO CALLOUT: Ckal:
BRG POSTS / COLUMN OPTIONS —%WW S E @ \ Y TYP. DRS ¢ WDWS, ELECTRICAL, VERIFY SLIGHT VARIATION STRUCTURAL, DIMENSIONS STRUCTURAL, DIMENSIONS
N | 7] FLR INFO. AND TYPICAL NOTES BETWEEN UNITS FLR INFO. AND TYPICAL NOTES AND ELECTRICAL
ALL WINDOWS TO BE VINTL 232 U YALUE OR BETTER (VERIFY)
Ve VINTL- - PXD. « FXED- - 6L 5 SLIDER -~ SH. = SNGLE HING -~ AUN. « AUNNa r " ][ 2 \] r W ][ z }[ ]’ r " % J’ @ B AN MEANS OF THESR FLANG, IDEAS, DRSIGNS, OR DIRALTED WORKS, UITHOUT THE EXPRESS URITTEN FERMISSION FRoH
o o Vo " an BY ANY P , 1D , DESIGNS, OR D D Wo , O X R ON FR
g‘;’;:g: ;:o ;; ET,o-sa :2:;4 O:f;ﬁ;iﬁf '@IN>T< "D ; TDOOgER LOLLOW CORE- VERIEY @ @ (j @ S (j }[ @ BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON, I& STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW, UNDER THE FEDERAL COPTRIGHT ACT TITLE XVII. \
WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAUWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTORS SHALL L
YERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB, AND THIS OFFICE MUST BE NOTIFIED AN
OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM THE DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOUN BY THESE DRAWINGS. E—Mail- tim@stocktondesign.com

Web Site— www.stocktondesign.com
16/25



REV. 21-25-21

REV. 22-21-2|

~ ™~

[
:
|
|
|

LINE

2X12 RFTRS
AT 24' OC.

PROFPERTY
LINE

MFGR PREFAB

———&

|ﬁ¥ﬁ£ﬁ sz\l'ﬂ_lm_E‘hl:H llmill :lu:%mﬁ”é‘”

==

=T=T1r" HI=IAT

N CROSS SECTION o
o/

Inc.

| A
n
| E% & T
&) °5 ZE
| %8, g8 So
| mmg Eg %B
w2, b =
| ZPz Mn =5
Enb5E,. Ax
| 522755 oo
— — CRICKET TRUSSES | | S gxan ZH
MFGR PREFAB 2X12 RFTRS AT 24" OC. A
o RICKET TRUSSES AT 24" oC. | | nZ&zas ne
B AT 24' oC. QSEEEE gm
. R ~ - R SEEERA Eg
=== OPTIONAL [ e ( \ OPTIONAL | | zéﬁg"g Eﬁm‘
P X8 CLG JSTS - == - 2xg CLG JsTS SN QRS Zug
- = = = AT 24" OC. - — - = _ | rATMOC' | | | Eiﬂm“ﬂ&.ﬂ SR
B S —T—1 = y _T-——— i _T L=
= — | 1 1 1 1 | — I I I I I I I 1] | 1 1 1 iiiE RN il _ JIEI _ JEIl A Rgpg=n i%o
X[ | | | | B ] 2-2x4 STUDS Afl|le' OC. AT TALL WALL W/ | || | ! =898%3 =5E
. R
Al i 42X L EXTERIOR STUDS | | 2 X 4 INTERIOR BTUDS AT 16" OC | | nBE 5§ EOEES
: (STAGGERED AT 2 HR SOUND/FIRE WAL | | nA= o, zZZ"
2 X 4 INTERIOR $TUDS | | (eEE DETAL) a2E 22 ©AR
1 le" oc | | 1 | £\ 7 SEEZ, 0 opm
0 T | | 3/4' T4G PLYWOOD DECKING ON = T | T F1 SEEES Z < % S
. ® FLR JSTS PER PLAN AT 16' OC U @ u CROSEE w R
3/4* T4G PLYWD FLR, | | | | Qh“%ém B
= FLR JSTS AN = = &
LR JOTS PER FI | | L 2-2M4emups ATl@'oC _— | %Sﬁbﬁﬁ Egg
| | AT 7 HR FIREWALL | | gEBmQE e
B0 EE
| | | | 850ZEF ZcE
, W 1oL 1 1] L e bl L il gRZarE e
= = — ¥ = = = — ) = — == = e Om, oF 809
1C P 0 _ || : I T ik ipoack ce
= | | RBZE ., "
=EQugn 288
BM PER PLAN- . 2= %9
W/ SIMP, HANGERS AT CANT BM PER PLAN- ~Er PER FLAN | | bl T | | E%Eaﬁ% SEE
| TYP. 3-2X12 . | | AT 16 oC. AT b HR FIREWALL | |
L ~2 X &6 EXTERIOR 8TUDS = : L x& RFTRS AT 24" cc. = = ,
L i i STAIR STRINGERS i | | i | |
AT l6' OC. o 3/4' T4 PLYWD FLR [ o
(SEE DETAIL | 0N
FLR JST§ PER PLAN = | | |
3/4' T4G PLYWOOD DECKING ON w g .
| | FLR JSTS PER PLAN AT &' OC | O
F3L/4- J;% Plgwoﬂ_ﬁ. | | (1 HR ASSEMBLY) | ) s —
L Fi R PER P F1 Fi a2
e ] ( I | | UNIT #1 UNIT #2 | UNIT #3 ;}4 ] ©
o
— 1 N ] ] ] L A oL _ | _ | L .
e®)
| HENIPENEEEEN N L L L 0L 1 b IR L ] | i | ] L O 0
2 X Sk | R ] ok = g 2
m M PER BLAN = | | | 2X12 STAIR JACKS | | >} o
BM PER FLAN- BM PER PLAN- - | | 2X6 STUD WALL ON \ | | ijas O 8
C FDN WAL 2-3/x|4 STUDS AT 6" OC _————— | - -
_ _ . | -S| . - AT 2 R FIREWALL . < - Y
= = ® I 14 | a AT 16T FLOOR a | | . — O -
TYP. 3-2XI2 | 4" THK. CONC FLR|$LAB | | 2 ®) o o
4' THK. CONC FLOOR 8LAB STAIR STRINGERS 4" THK. CONC FLOOR 8L AB | QN 4" MIN. COMP Frii-L- | | — -
ON 4" MIN. COMP FILL- \ (SEE DETAIL) ON 4' MIN, COMP FILL- | TUNIT #A UNIT #Bl! UNIT #C . — N
N | o ] o | | LT S
1 -'.'.,1 — |.|| |.||. |||..||| .u.' 'u.;. ||| |||.. T ".u .ulu P .u.n.'..'u .‘.u.u :.u..u |.|.| .u. .u.. ..uln ||:| am ||| T T NN TR R N PRy N N ey W T W W PR ..u'.' (ETETIETY : : |—'|; .|—|.||..—|.||—|.||;|.|'|i|||—|||—||| - gﬂ .I—.I.II |||—|'||—|'||—||'|;|'|'|. — | Il ===l ===l =l |—= —JTHE == _ — | || =l |l |=l =]l |—= I I ===
I =N R T T T T e e e e T e T e T T = [ R I T s S S N g 1 T I T I Il T T ALl L Ll | | il =
”l . |2">(8' THK \/ Tl [ L} [ e L e L [ I 111 [ e e L -”l:— ﬁ_l | |
: CONC FDN WALL R =]
AND FTG PER PLAN CONC F1G Al i | | |
T | | i
) ~ CRO%S SECTION k
&/

174" = 1'-@2" /4" = 1'-@"

1.503.230.8876

Sherman

Portland, Oregon

ineering
Ph

Eng

Plan#
4-21001-4A
RESIDENCES

ub. 2%2o
800 -368-0821
Ckd: TWS

S T t D Y S }E T @ N LY THESE PLANS ARE LIMITED TO ONE CONSTRUCTION ONLY BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER. THE REUSE, OR REFPRODUCTION,

@ BY ANY MEANS OF THESE PLANS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, OR DRAFTED WORKS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON, 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW, UNDER THE FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ACT TITLE XvVIL.

N @ T F @ R (j @ | S T R [; (j T ][ @ N WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTORS SHALL

VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB, AND THIS OFFICE MUST BE NOTIFIED
OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM THE DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOUN BY THESE DRAWINGS. E—Mail- tim@stocktondesign.com
Web Site— www.stocktondesign.com

17/25



REV. 21-25-21

REV. 22-21-21

~ ™~ ~ ™~

)
I
|
|
|

| 2
m 5 n
| & B i
2 oz 0 [
b Bl b bl m. ©8 B
2 2 y y %S, gk So
3 3 | 3 r | nHEC E 8 % =
B2, D =8
| =Pz QN =E
| | SpdsEx o5
IR | i W | 24518, o
2X12 RFTRS R E ] JRuosES | | 2X12 RFTRS O LA | LI L
'Mzroa’“\\ ’ | | AT 24" OC. ' | | 25208y 28
= = = = mEEEal S,
) aiin / i =i, 25y
| B || U | B || L P E n_g © 0=
] 5] =
| | |l Ll | | =l i Zm"»83 gy
) i - = 2= — i - =] 2= =258 <z
5l y 1] ! ] : I ] ! =O08%S ZAE
X 2-2X4 STUDS AT 16' OC. AT TALL WALL W/ 2-2x4 STUDS AT l6' OC. AT TALL WALL W/ SREEZS Zic
| 2 X 4 INTERIOR STUDS AT l&|' |OC ~_| | | | | 2 X 4 INTERIOR $TUDS AT &' Od | | 0 mgg [
(STAGGERED AT 2 HR SOUNDIFIRE WALL)T | | (STAGGERED AT 2 HR SOUND/FIRE WALL)T | | nt= o, Z37
| | (SEE DETAIL) | | (SEE DETAIL) 25~ 38 ORR
| | m | | m | | /\ | h o=d g a2 4., o
a | | F11 : ! ! F11 < . | | F11 ) . ! I F11 < §g%§§§ ‘Z“EE
® : % Y N ; : N - RN =L
| | 3/4 T4G PLYWOOD DECKING ON L 2-2tlastups ATler o _—] | | 3/4' T4G PLYWOOD DECKING ON L~ |d2x4stups ATe'oc _—T Seehgdl DEs
| | FLR J8TS PER PLAN AT lef OC AT 2| HR FIREWALL | | | | FLR JOTS PER PLAN AT l6" O¢ AT 2 HR FIREWALL | | SOENAE HES
- nEEMAaE O
= ] ] ! SBxpBE 958
g S iy il N SEgREE 208
N ] - oS - S5 | o ] SSN28. HES
| | | | | | | | dRZ AR5 LE°
AN L o ; A — H il — ! 3] A, g o] n g
= == == = == TR SHp  OF B
NZvooE ok~
| | | | | | | | HEZEF 3T
AD =y 3] g ®o
| | | | mO<EHRS zSOE
| | | | EEERER SES
| | " OC. AT 2 HR. EIREWALL | | | | &' ocC. AT 2 HR FIREWALL | |
: iR o of ] o
N
| | 3/4' T4G PLYWOOD DECKING ON | \ 71/ | | 3/4' T4G PLYWOOD DECKING ON | 1 .
| | FLR JSTS PER PLAN AT 16" ©C | | | FLR JSTS PER PLAN AT 16" ©C | - O
| | | | | | (1 HR ASSEMBLY) | = =
1 & [UNIT #1 ) [UNIT #2 | (TUNIT #3 1 [UNIT # ) [UNIT #2 | A [UNIT #3 = 3 3
- L i o | H - LKL 2 <
N | | | | o | | | | < «Q
D s tyee x gve D B ] B IR N mi R - o
R} | p|/ AT ALL WALLS AND QLG ~ | | | UNIT #A UNIT #B | | UNIT #C > o R
"; 2%6 STUD WALL ON "i "; | | 2x6 STUD WALL ON : | | an Q 8
% |w | | CONC FDN WALL 2 i 2- 3 X 4 STUDS AT l6' OC _—3r | | CONC FDN WALL ] 272 x 4 STUDS AT 167 OC QO .
L | | AND g A1 b b= FIREWALL T | | AND AT 2 o FIREWALL T - N
Nk / FiG. PER PLAN  ?1 % i AT |8T. FLR Nk < 0 F1G. PER PLAN AT BT ALR 0 <
QRIS | | SIS ® 0| | | ® | ® | | e O
e e = ..
= | | 4'|THK. CONC GARAGE sLAB = | =gt | | | | | J o o
4 | sLorPE 178" PER 12' TOWA 3 2 | 4 THE CONG SPRAG:FILL? LAB —_ -
< | GARAGE DR) < S | | ' | | %‘ N
| a il | L | | il L |
—~ A= — e PEEr L e - . - N | R e e T e A T e an
) i —— — — S T T R e e T e Sy e e R T ey =EIEEEEELE] m T=n=n . THT= e e e e e | e e [ e e |
e | ALl == - == = | Al 1l A
= EFT\/CONC FONWALL ——— L CONC FON WALL /\/E J:I ) N
L. AND L] g B AND L=
I conc Fre. PER eI Wl CONC FTG. PER Al i e O
\ ) PLAN k ) PLAN k ) ;j
—

CROSS SECTION CROSS SECTION .
/7?\ /??\ ;j gb%
NG /4 < -0 B/ /4 = -0 av oy 90
—
— N ™
B [ J— (ALUM. BEVEL TOP RAIL) o CALUM. BEVEL TOP RAIL) E - O &
26g GAL. FLASHING HFH TO SHED RAN U PR T g®
SEE ENLARGED DETAILS SOLID TEMP. GLASS P o
USE DURADEK : S8OLID TEMP. GLASS D) ) a0
DECK MEMBRANE OR EQUAL PANELS OR EQUAL FPER PANELS OR EQUAL PER « -
AN INSTALL PER MFGR SPECS. MFGR. MEGR. g Q =
I-Ve’ MARINE PLYWOOD ON PREVENT PASSAGE . PREVENT PASSAGE 2 X 4 CONT. ALUMINUM MIN. TOP RAIL =
/ \ PT 2X8 DECK JSTS AT l6' oC.  Z OF 4' SPHERE pa . )
_ S— ¥ (oeE MEGE SHOP DRALINGS) Z OF 4' SPHERE DESIGN TOP RAIL o ..
S = ’ NOTE: 5 ! (SEE MFGR SHOP DRAWINGS) TO SHED RAIN) I -T=
g%%l?%‘l%ﬁ‘l%EéANE OR EQUAL TYP. 2%X& EXT. WALLS | PT.2X8 LFDG‘ER w ;"\ (ALUM. TRIM TO SECURE _\'Q bﬂ A
INSTALL PER MFGR. SPECS. ; | (2) %"¢ X 3l5' LAG BOLTS = - @ = +
: : N S R S oN ] AND TJIFLR JST STSTEM A % gﬁ.:?/HE/RSNE 6* O/C PLEXI GLASS PANELS) g
K PT 2X8 DECK JSTS AT 16" OC. -
| | iy (SLOPE 1/8"/12" TO GUTTER ] ° (ALUM. BOTTOM RAIL) o—— (ALUM. BOTTOM RAIL) | -~ |-~ =
) AND DOUN SPOUT) ;sLer'rﬁsEoT;CT HU2(§‘II TP / /
GE HGR (EA. ) 4 hoA k.
| L | Gl FLASHING T — ALUM. POSTS T g 7’ 1 5 | <
| X \ — / T PER MFGR. ~ Z —IN N N N N
| / Da— 7 1 MFGR. SPECS AND ¥ N N N N N | 22X 2 ALUMINUM
| ' 1 ‘ — SHOP DRAWINGS 5 IR -BALUSTERS ePACED TO
| |1 PT.2x 8 DK usTe AT I OC V) \ « ALL DECK MATERIAL(S) ' CONN PER MFGR. iy MMt
: N / / TO CONFORM WITH |IRC CODES ALUM GUTTER «
| SIMP. HANGER ATTACHED U g;aﬁ,sRED BY LOCAL T JI N PT.2x 8 Joi8T, (TYR)
2% RIM TO PT 2X& LEDGER CODES 0 o 4 X 4 ALUM
( S SEE ENG SHT FOR CONNECTION \ N— A3B FRAMING ANGLE (TYP.) — T BOTTOM R A;IL
PT BM PER PLAN OPT- DECK J—EDGEQ — G i BT 2 <IN 2N
\ . o —— PT. DECK BM. 4 P12 X B BLOCKING (DECK LEVEL)\_ y ¥
J . %' = '-0 (PER PLAN) o (BOTH SIDES) X BOTTOM RAIL SPACED TO
| PER PLAN /\/ N \/F’FEEVENT PASSAGE
OF 4' SPHERE
3 DECK RAILING 4\ DECK RAIL ING OFPTIONAL
4 FRONT 3,n ] [
TTPICAL UNIT BALCONT DETAIL — = (BEE 8HOP DRAUNGS) NOTE. 4 - 10 Plan#
1 DODECK DETAILS VERIFY OPTIONAL DESIGN W/ OUNER AND MFGR. 4—21001—4A
— — — SEE MFGR SHOP DRAWINGS FOR RAIL SYSTEM DESIGN
\\i/ Vet = 1-2 SCALE AS NOTED RESIDENCES
SHOWN AT THE 2ND AND 3RD FLOORS ONLY
SEE CONNECTIONS PER ENGINEERING DETAILS ON 'S' SHEETS D, 2206
INSTALL RAILING PER MFGR SPECS AND SHOP DRAWINGS
BALCONY RAIL NOTES: e00-268-2221

PROVIDE 2'-2" MIN. HAND RAIL HEIGHT
ALLOWED IN INDIVIDUAL UNIT BALCONYS

\ | PROVIDE 3'-&" MIN. HAND RAIL HEIGHT THESE PLANS ARE LIMITED TO ONE CONSTRUCTION ONLY BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER. THE REUSE, OR REFPRODUCTION,
ALLOWED IN PUBLIC AREAS SUCH AS BY ANY MEANS OF THESE PLANS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, OR DRAFTED WORKS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
] (CORRIDOR AND STAIR LANDING AREAS) BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON, 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW, UNDER THE FEDERAL COPTRIGHT ACT TITLE XVII.

AS OPTION: PROVIDE 2 X 2 ALUMINUM WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTORS SHALL
Eéé@LiﬁsA%ZAAZEED TO VERIFY AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB, AND THIS OFFICE MUST BE NOTIFIED
OF ANY VARIATIONS FROM THE DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN BY THESE DRAWINGS. E—Mail— tim@stocktondesign.com
OF 4" SPHERE (INSTALL PER IVIFGR. SPECS) 'Web Site_ Www_stocktondesigng_com

18/25



HANDGRIP SECTION N \
Lyt il TUN 1" ¢ 2 Lyt !
Pt~ BTN 5" ¢ 2 iy HANDRAIL NOTES:
/ Sa— . ] . STAIR RISER HEIGHTS SHALL BE 1%' MAX. AND
2% FINISHED WOOD CAP ON N ISIES Nl STAIR TREAD DEPTHS SHALL BE 10" MIN. THE RISER HEIGHT SHALL BE
HALFWALL AT oTAIRWAYT == =1 | = MEASURED VERTICALLY BETWEEN THE LEADING EDGES OF ADJACENT TREADS. THE
it M TREAD DEPTH SHALL BE MEASURED HORIZONTALLY BETWEEN THE VERTICAL PLANES OF
N/ S as N/ THE FOREMOST PROJECTION OF ADJACENT TREADS AND AT A RIGHT ANGLE TO THE
@ A pA TN TREADS LEADING EDGE.
' _— m
: 2. STAIR TREADS AND RISERS SHALL BE OF UNIFORM 8IZE AND SHAPE. THE TOLERANCE
& P I L~ 2X STUD COMMON WALL BETWEEN THE LARGEST AND SMALLEST RISER HEIGHT OR BETWEEN THE LARGEST AND CAULK B/4 X4 CORNER TRIM
a @ ’\ Y SHOWN SMALLEST TREAD DEPTH SHALL NOT EXCEED 2/8' IN ANT FLIGHT OF STAIRS AS REQ. 29 "
J ' S T = & o
ui \/ ! 2 g 3. OPEN RISERS ARE NOT ALLOWED. “ Sz uf
b ~ A . R =z
z ! . <oy g2 28
£ — o
1-1/2* TO 2' DIA. HANDRAIL L it N 4. HANDRAILS ARE REQUIRED FOR STAIRS AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING: 2a_ 58 & q
HOLDING AREA - E) IVe" PLYWOOD W BULUNOSE A. HANDRAIL HEIGHT, MEASURED ABOVE STAIR TREAD NOSINGS SHALL BE NB/4 X 3 CORNER TRIM ZPE o mn =8
VERIFY DESIGN W/ OUNER —\!‘ TREADS GLUED ¥ SCREWED UNIFORM, NOT LESS THAN 34' ABOVE AND NOT MORE THAN 38'. =~ E & < b o Ak
/ (INSTALL AFTER ROOF ON) B. HANDRAILS HALL RETURN TO A WALL, GUARD OR THE WALKING SURFACE OR §<ﬂ Svrmn 25
SHALL BE CONTINUOUS TO THE HANDRAIL OF AN ADJACENT STAIR FLIGHT. AT BRAZ ZE
/ STAIRWATS WHERE HANDRAILS ARE NOT CONTINUOUS BETWEEN FLIGHTS, THE SIDING PER PLAN HZzadS unm
H‘ HANDRAILS SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AT LEAST 12' BEYOND THE ON &UB-SIDING HEHERE g™
FINISH FLOORING PER SPECS. 3l 2 % 12 5TRINGERS TOP RISER AND CONTINUE TO SLOPE FOR THE DEPTH OF ONE TREAD BEYOND EXERCA B
Z ON 2/4' PLWOOD W 2%4 SIDE NAILERS THE BOTTOM RISER > OEEC o S
(INSTALL PER MFGR. SPECS) \ C. HANDRAILS SHALL RETURN TO A WALL, GUARD, OR THE WALKING SURFACE OR S0 SEE Bug
ON | JOISTS PER ENGINEERING e SHALL BE CONTINUOUS TO THE HANDRAIL OF AN ADJACENT STAIR FLIGHT. m TYP. CORNER TRIM £ E iy : 5 © 0=
ul & 2
- i \/ 12t e 10t Spehigad 455
| CONTINUE B/8' GYP BD. 22002 _ e
e ix Q ; | TP 2X COMMON WALL- INSTALL HORES S Zme
g NON+STRUCTURAL RISER\ STAIRS AFTER SHT ROCK INSTALL —— : g E & i B E g e
§ | /et pLYup. BuLLNOSE TREADS ——] < ' v : | /50" 08 Rop®i8 3&e
. ) _ | 3' DIA, STEEL PIPE 2-led /32" OSB OR Mgz "u
9 ~—  — BARRIER COLUMN CONNECﬂON L ) St A
qd GLUED ¢ SCREWED| (INSTALLED . N 2x4 FLAT LOOKOUTS V2" CDX 24/@ =z3E9nsE =25
o |} AFTER ROOCF ON) /\ 6TAI§ 6ECTION 9} Ld FILLED WITH CONC. 24 ofc gd @ &' o/c 855525 455
™o ~ \/ NOTE: " =l-2 14" DIA CONG. FOOTIN “ ' CCX PTS, PLY. AP CoER kR
0] 3 SHOW AT COMMON WALL : : 2 AT EXPOSED OH. ONLY HERnE, EEZ
1 ~ 23 > EOF
Fls / g L GARAGE FINISH FLOOR SEE FRAMING FOR DIM. L ExCE EER
¥ <& C whEmQE T Lo
2 3- 2%4 NAILERS BEAM PER ENG. ARCHITECTURAL COMP. SHINGLES ON e AT e 3 —— &d's @ &' o/c B3N8 EES
5 g W SIMP. HANGER 30* ASF. ON SNOW AND ICE SHIELD AR IS T I R IS PR \ ] sE0GREE USS
| 8CABBED TO 2x12'$ oF A | L R X 2- lod's PER CONN, o 2= pf
¥ ON 1/2' CDX PLYWOOD o B “« S 4\-‘@‘\% “J - : < faz S”S
* ~ . 3- 2XI12 STAIR STRINGERS 43%: S sl T2 1’41 | X2 TR AN N ne%uSE ok
/ X , g f\'!.,\' ..-q. . | | o ,\'! ,\!. g , —\F—— 2Xx& BARGE- MI LﬂmZE = é R
. 2 . gt Lo 1 SEE ELEV. ALEEm s
-4 ~3 - r 172' THK RISER \\I \\I \\. i mo%E49 Z9EF
_ - SIS g /I\ ¥ /) |\—\/|‘ X4 STIFFENERS AT 48" OC. ERs5E8 SER
/ “'}_ a \\| \\| '-'v' o ' y \ N \\| \|\ d @ 6" o/c HEEAME® oo
A — 2 \\_\/I\\_\/vI _/I\\\ \\\/T\—/I =\ N I\\—\/I\\ NOTCH RAFTERS AS REQ.
INSULATION BAFFLE ISR FCARES FOR 2x4 OUTRIGGER LOOKOUTS
FIN FLOOR -~ | — L Y PLTLOOD PER SHEARUALL
CHED )]
= 2x8 VENT BLOCKING @ |
= e T\ PIFE BOLLARD DETAL wei| 7\ TTP. RAKE OH. SD .
|
V2’ ACX PLYUD. AT . AGE FURN. ¢ W/H MECH. PROTECTION 7/ I'=1'-o"
EAVES AND RAKES Ix12 RAFTERS PER PLAN |\ TP FOR GARAGE FUR ECH. PROTE o ﬂ Y
\ NTERIOR STAIR DETAIL U/ R-38 BATT INSUL o S
26 GAG.. GUTTER ON — ) ©
\U NOTE: SCALE' I'=1'-@" zxgeFAescli ER § INTERIOR FINISH Q g
24" — ON 112" GYP. BD. - )
3 HANDRAILS TO BE PLACED ON ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAY - MINIMUM ! _M%g_ > 5 8
SEE BALCONT DETAIL 2/& FOR MORE INFO.
STAIR WIDTHS TO BE 36" MINIMUM CLEAR WIDTH- (WALL TO WALL) g,;— A”':[TeﬁooNcH_] ANCHOR CLIPS AR > ®
= o oM
M~
— FIN FLR ON 3/4' T ¢ G PLYWOOD . — &)
— ON 1I-1/8" "I' JST FLR JSTS AT l&' OC ..
12 SEE WALL INFO. BELOW — @) o o
~_ |PER PLAN — L — 5 -
2X12 TRIM W/ Gl. FLASHING O)’E/\/ W= S
(BOTH FLOORS PER OUNER N m
—>
4™IN WOOD 2X4 MIN. RFTRS PER FLAN | JST RIM JST MATERIAL
/;c—.*rpsum WALLBOARD SIDING FPER PLAN \w .
/ BEAM PER PLAN W/ NO WRA ON TYVEK DRAINURAR ON 12' FLYUD R FINISH O
=t USE SIMP. CAF ¢ BASE S-1/2' BATT INSUL. (R-20) ON V2" GYP. BD. -
. B p—
n . / P— o
2'™IN o Yl FLEXIBLE WATER CONN. N ae) )
= &) &
WATER HEATER %'Xe GUAGE PERF. FIN FLR ON 3/4' T ¢ G PLYWOOD S - O
-HOLD TIGHT STEEL PLUMBERS TAPE ON 1I-1/8" 'I' UST FLR JSTS AT I&" OC = A
TO GYP.BD. P AN ENCIRCLING TANK FROM — . S
BOTH SIDES. O 0 o
av]
GYPSUM WALLBOARD NOTE: Q <D =
2X}10 TRIM W/ Gl. FLASHING OYER @ ( SEE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR G l= o
WOOD 2 X 4 LEDGER (BOTH FLOORS PER OUNER) | S| FLOOR AND ROCF - Q?
4'¢ X 3' LAG SCREW PT. 4x4 POST UNDER BEAM & | JOT RIM JST MATERIAL ¥ SToTEMS =Y))
WITH WASHER == L d
—
%'}l GUAGE PERF. 2-2 X & TOP PLATE — R-32 INSULATION ]
STEEL PLUMBERS TAPE —
SIDING PER PLAN |
ON TYVEK DRAINWRAP ON 172" PLYWD _ INTERIOR FINISH
ON 2x& STUDS @ l6' O.C. W/ GYP BD PER PLAN
[ g FLEXIBLE WATER cOmN. 5-1/2' BATT INSUL. (R-21) VERIFY FIRE RATING
(VERIFY W/ OUNER) 4' THICK CONC FLOOR SLAB
_WOOD 2 X 4 LEDGER STONE OR WOOD CcAP — - ON & MIL. BLACK VAPOR BARRIER
d W/ OPT. TRIM AS DESIRED B 7] ON 4" MIN. COMP. FILL
=T P , 2x6 PT. 8ILL PLATE W/
\ PT. 2x4 STUD AT BASES ~ | ] 1/2'x10" LONG. AB. @ 4'-0' OC.
3,'%e GUAG ) P IN CONC FDN. WALL ] —
- 51I'EEL PLUM;EPREsﬁiAPE PT. PLYWD W/ AND FTG. PER ENGINEERING - - I ilr|| e LT I
ENCIRCLING TANK FROM LT. WT. STONE VENEER INSTALL PROVIDE SILL SEALER ® 0 Il TS
BOTH SIDES ON WIRE LATH l i (VERIFT AB. SPACING WITH  em——— T
: e ; SHEAR WALL LEGEND) | Al
Z
q s B £, 0l 1B N\__R-B RIGID INSULATION
= = VERIFY OFPT. DECK LINE u . Ei :lmﬁﬂ:_.ll' : REQUIRED AT ALL HEATED SPACES- MIN.
S | 1 FLEXIBLE GAS CONN. b ‘ = :IIIEW-”H-' ; Plan#
1] ANCHOR WATER HEATER PROVIDE PT. WOOD AT BASE — ) ( :|m|:' I’_"":'I"E:"-'- 4-21001—-4A
7 1T\ || 7o BasE - BAsE To FLoOR EIN. GRADE L INE B LR il e RESIDENCES
. === g va = = | 1= | = | =
RAISE PILOT LIGHT I8 W/ WEEP HOLES == 7 T e TR L
ABOVE FIN. FLR- VERIFT OR CONC 8L AB/DECK L ' UD. 2629

EL . BASE INTO /—\ m T*:ICAL LUAJ:J: DETA'L ﬁ@@-:f:-@sm
%’TU}DY SET ONEY-ere=ria ™ e, &,

. w ﬁG m ]\T S T R m %K‘= | I @ Q C @ J= uM IE T A I J= THESE PLANS ARE LIMITED TO ONE CONSTRUCTION ONLY BY THE ORIGINAL PURCHASER. THE REUSE, OR REPRODUCTION,
N

‘b%c P 'Ry W ] T @ BY ANY MEANS OF THESE PLANS, IDEAS, DESIGNS, OR DRAFTED WORKS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM
AR-"SEE ELEVATIONS N.S.I. BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON, 19 STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW, UNDER THE FEDERAL COPYRIGHT ACT TITLE XVII. . .
VERIFY W/H MFGR. SPECS. Web Site- http://uwuwstocktiondesign.com
WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS., CONTRACTORS SHALL
VERIFT AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB, AND THIS OFFICE MUST BE NOTIFIED E-Mail- stockton@wa -net com

OF ANY VARIATIOTRQZEROM THE DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHOWN BY THESE DRAWINGS.



REV. ©22-21-21

TWO HR. Gypsum Wallboard CHASE WALL / Wood Framing (Load—Brg.) ONE HRVASSEMBLY USING 17 JsT. FLOOR JOISTS

No. Fire Rating Ref. Design No. Description ST Test No ONE HOUR Gypsum Wallboard Floor / Clg. / Wood Framing (Load — Bearing)

DBL LAYER No. Fire Rating Ref.  Design No.  Description Test No.
FIRE — SOUND M 65_69 (UL R4024> DBL. LAYER FC 9h7Y)
" e e e e Rased on T hr. FIRE - SOUND FM - Based on
“Q 1 CLEAR\ W W @ WP—55)() BASE LAYER 5/8' TYPE X GYPSUM WALLBOARD OR GYPSUM VENEER BASE APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO BASE LATER 1/2' TYPE X GTPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO RESILIENT CHANNELS 16
— =\ EACH SIDE OF DOUBLE ROW OF 2X4 WOOD $TUDS 16' OC. ON SEPARATE PLATES I' APART MIN, WITH 2* 5/4" BB, A6 OETION FC 5522 OC. WITH 1-/4* TYPE & SCREWS 12' OC. RESILIENT CHANNELS APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO
G4 /7 CLEA W W 29?&1 ARSPACE TYPE W SCREWS 24' OC. FACE LAYTER 5/8" TYPE X GTPSUM WALLBOARD OR GTPSUM VENEER K6 PARtT BD. REQURED) MINIMUM 9-172* (1I-1/8" GIVEN) DEEP WOOD [-J8TS. WITH MINIMUM 1-1/4' DEEP X 1-1/2' WIDE FLANGES
¥ BJTWEEN 1/7 PLYND. BASE APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO EACH SIDE WITH 8d COATED NAILS, 2-3/8' LONG, 2.100" SHANK, i - JOIST AND MINIMUM 3/8" WEBS, 24' OC. WITH I-1/4* TYPE W 8CREWS. FACE LAYER 1/2' TYPE X
“ STUDS /4" HEADS, 8' OC. TWO LAYERS 35' GLASS FIBER INSULATION FRICTION FIT BETWEEN STUDS, ONE ONE HR. FLOOR /CLG. GTPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGELS TO CHANNELS WITH 1-5/8' TYPE & SCREWS I12*
W/ SHEAR PLAN VIEW \ 2 LAVERS 5/6° LAYER PER SIDE. ASSEMBLY OC. FACE LATER END JOINTS LOCATED MIDWAT BETWEEN CHANNELS AND ATTACHED TO BASE
PLWD. ADDED 6P B0 EACH S0E JOINTS STAGGERED 1&6' OC. EACH LATER AND SIDE. HORIZONTAL BRACING REQUIRED AT MID HEIGTH. m SECTION VIEW LAYER WITH I-1/2* TYPE G SCREWS 12' OC. WOOD |-JOISTS SUPPORTING 5/8' OSB MIN. (3/4" GIVEN)
(LOAD BEARING) W APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO 1-JOISTS WITH 8d COMMON NAILS 12' OC.
NSI.
TWO HR INT. F|RE LUALL SOUND DESIGN: THICKNESS 1©-3/4' THICK (FIRE AND SOUND) —_— EDGE JOINTS OFFSET 24' FROM BASE LAYER EDGE JOINTS
SOUND TESTED AS CONSTRUCTED FOR FIRE APPROX. WEIGHT 15 PSF (FIRE AND SOUND) APPROX. CLG. WEIGHT B PSF (FIRE)
(1A ASSEMBLY BETWEEN UNITS ARERSS I eE i SECTION VIEW FiE TEOT SR T 42, 5166
NEY (FM WP-360, 9-21-14) 2 LAYERS -
U ' UL R4224, 10-31-68 172" TYPE X- EXTERIOR GYP BD.
/A SOUND TEST NOAL M-0840, 8-25-I1 ON RESILENT CHANNELS

NOTE:
NO ROOF PENETRATIONS
ALLOWED WITH-IN 4'

/A 2 HOUR MODIFIED FIREWALL NOTES:

%1 OF CENTERLINE OF FIREWALL
3 AT EITHER SIDE OF PROPERTY LINE
OPENINGS AND PENETRATIONS OF FIREWALLS: E
THE 2 HR FIRE WALLS MUST BE MAINTAINED AT ALL MEMBRANE AND THROUGH PENETRATIONS, SUCH AS ELECTRICAL BOXES AND WIRING. | 4'-o ] 4-0'
(A) BEHIND THE FIBERGLASS TUB/SHOWER ENCLOSURE (2 LAYERS 5/8' GYP BD SHOULD RUN CONTINUOUSLY | ﬂ
BEHIND THE UNIT AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN FIRE RATING) oL AT, AL e 34— ~3/4"
USE 2 HR . RATED FIRE CAULKING MIN. A REQUIRED- INSTALL AND APPLY PER MFGR. SPECS

,{ xX& FASClA

(B) NO PLUMBING OR MECHANICAL PENTRATIONS ARE ALLOWED IN THE 2 HOUR FIREWALL - EXCEPT IN 2X& STUD AREAS AS SHOWN ON PLAN SIMP. H-25 HANGERS AT l6” OC, w/ 5TAINLEI55 STL FLASHING - OVER

PROVIDE 2 HR MINIMUM FIRE CAULK AT ALL PENETRATIONS AS REQUIRED BY CODE COMP SHINGLES~ 4|‘L \“
(C) CHASES (GYP BD. SHOULD RUN CONTINUOUSLY ON COMMON WALL BEHIND MECH. CHASE)

(D) BREAKER BOXES AND OUTLET / SWITCH BOXES (GYTP BD SHOULD BE WRAPPED BEHIND BREAKER

Gl FLASHING ¢ COUNTER FLASHING
CRICKET TRUSSES AT 24' OC
CALIFORNIA FRAME OVER

’r| CONTINUE FIREWALL TO ROOF SHEATHING
souD HI=E /

[ca]
2
=
2
<
n
2
=
5
[
2
3
&
2
2]
o
[
E~
2]
n
3
s
Z
(o]
O
[a]
Z
<
2
=
=
2)
Z
O
—_
n
=
[
<3|
£

PRIOR TO START OF WORK. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO THIS

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND CONFIRM ALL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS
OFFICE FOR CORRECTION PRIOR TO START OF WORK.

EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON. ANY USE OF SAID
DRAWINGS AND/OR THEIR CONTENT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF
BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED BY LAW.

THESE COPYRIGHTED DRAWINGS ALSO MAY NOT BE COPIED, DISTRIBUTED, OR
SOLD WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM BUILDING DESIGNS BY STOCKTON.

BOX, AND OUTLETS ON OPPOSITE SIDE OF THE COMMON WALL SHOULD BE OFFSET HORIZONTALLY BY AT LEAST 24
/ ﬂ >A<
(E) RECESSED WALL HEATERS (GYP. BD SHOULD BE WRAPPED BEHIND ALL HEATERS 22 f-’:g?:s A A
(F) SOFFITS ADJACENT TO THE RATED 2 HR WALL CONSTRUCTION (GYP BD SHOULD RUN CONTINUOUSLY W/ R-38 INSULATION I
BEHIND SOFFIT FRAMING TO MAINTAIN FIRE RATING TYP. 5/8" TYPE X &P BD !
(G) CLOTHES WASHER PLUMBING CONNECTION BOX (GYP BD SHOULD BE WRAPFPED BEHIND BOX AT ROOF CLG ) 'l‘ ﬁ axi2 RETRS
(H) AT THE PERPENDICULAR WALLS FRAMING INTO THE TWO HOUR WALL (GYP BD NEEDS TO BE CONTINUOUSLY TYP. 1/2' PLYWOOD SHEATHING N H‘ | ,/ 12 [RETIS 0
(CONT. TO RFTR TAIL) I |!'/ W/ R-38 INSULATION
BEHIND THE FRAMING) s g .
(1) STAIRS ( GYP BD SHOULD RUN CONTINUOUSLY BEHIND THE STAIR STRINGER, OR STRINGER 1S TO BE OF &' 2 ROUWS OF SOLID BLKG: “p! 2X 8OLID RIM AND 2-2X $OLID FIRE BLKG. O
NOMINAL LUMBER AND BLOCKED AT EACH EDGE) o “ a0 —
(J) ELECTRICAL OUTLET BOXES SHALL BE o S AL ER . A= ¢ FiRE BLOC “ % TR, H-25 RANGERS AT 16° oc. . = ﬁ %
OF STEEL OR OTHER APPROYED =
MATERIALS AND SHALL NOT BE GREATER (TYPICAL AT EACH FLR/CLG LEVEL) E” N <
THAN 16 5Q. INCHES IN AREA AT 2 HR FIREWALL AREA " D oo}
DOUBLE 2Xx4 STUDS -STAGGERED =
(USE 2 HR MINIMUM FIRE CAULK AT ALL PENETRATIONS AT 16 OC U/ 2-LATERS AT EA BIDE HI!, YPICAL 1" FINAL AIR SPACE % ©
B/8" TYFE X GTP BD '”ll - - oL
/ c R-
2$ll.lBLE 2>JJ4 STEESE% BATT INSUL. EA SIDE ‘ P @) 8
&' OC W/ 2-LAY (2-2x4 OR 2x& STUDS WHERE NOTED  __ ©
B/8' TYPE X GYP BD- EA. SIDE EXTERIOR O R TED L NOTED ON PLANS) ] QDR 5 .
W/ (2) THICKNESS R-1l MIN. . “ = - LvL RIM W/ Q N
EATT INSUL. FIN FLR ON OPT. 3/8" PART. BD. = 2- LVL BLKG.
ON 3/4'T4G PLYWD ON 11-1/8 'I' JST. FLR (TYP. AT EACH SIDE) . = Q
JSTS AT 16' OC W/ OPT. R-1I INSUL o) o &
B
TYPICAL FINAL I' AIR SPACE =|= W m 5 rym— — +=
TYP. CONTINUE PLYWD FLR . | L ( = ) L . = N
SHEATHING UNIT TO UNIT EI.E_ECFE AT IENS = . = S
2 HR FIRE CAULK: I' FINAL AIR SPACE \/d
FIN ELR ON © P:Jﬁﬁﬁé*g:ﬂiii /2" SHEAR PLYWD PER ENGINEERING 112" GYP BD. an
/4" T4G PLYWOOD FLOORING ON . ! PROVIDE 5/8' GYP BD
FLR JSTS PER PLAN AT 16" OC * PENETRATIONS ALLOWED ~ : TYP. IX 4 NAILER TYP. /2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING
EXCEPT IN 2x& STUD 2-LATERS 5/8' CONT. GYP BD.- EA. SIDE FOR LATERAL SHEAR (CONT. TO ROCF)
?ﬁgg QES ggJEE' PROVIDE DOUBLE 2x4 $TUDS -STAGGERED ' .
—— - 2x s0LID RIM AND ' | 0 THICKNESS Rl C:
2- 2X SOLID BLKG. UNIT % % UNIT BATT INSUL. EA SIDE A\ _— ©
= NP, 2%4 / 2%6 INTERSECTING PARTITION (2xe STUDS WHERE NOTED ON FLANS) W g o D~
TYP. X 4 NOMINAL SHEAR BLOCK O 2 AR R e | -2X4 STUD AT 16" OC @ STANDARD COMMON WALL - 2-3X4 STUD WALL AT 18T FLR FIN FLR ON OFT, 3/8° PART. BD. § = o %
PER ENGINEERING- TYP. AT FLR / CLG AND ROOF / CEILING AND 3RD FLR AS NOTED OR 2x& STUDS PER PLAN ON 3/4'T4G PLYWD ON 11-71/8 *I' JST. FLR av) 0=
§ JSTS AT l&' OC W/ OPT. R-11 INSUL: af o
(ONE HOUR RATING) o o
SEPARATE 2- 2x4 PLATES > 5 S o
TYP. I' AIR SPACE MINIMUM BETWEEN STUD AND PLYWD SHEATHING BLAN VIEW - ( = - < — -
N , 2 LAYERS 5/8' TYPE X GYP BD- EA. SIDE X — 0 — "g o
: FOR FIRE RATING i 0
\_/_F’URF’OSES- 1/2' PLYWD ADDED FOR SHEAR TWO HR. FIRE WALL vt G BD'—J Q % L
AT THE INTERIOR OF THE WALL SYSTEM m PENETRATIONS NG TYP. IX 4 NAILER " -
TYP. 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING c: e
W s NO PLUMBING OR MECH, FOR LATERAL SHEAR (CONT. TO ROOF) P o ..
ENLARGED DETAIL @ FLR/CLG A G ‘an b QHEP DOUBLE 34 STUDS -STAGGERED —~ oA
27\ - EXCEPT IN 2X& STUD AT 16" OC W/ 2-LATERS ) )
AREAS AS NOTED- PROVIDE 5/8' TYPE X GYP BD
W 3/4" = 1'-@" 2 MR FIRE CAULK W/ | THICKNESS R-Il -
425 MIN. AS REQUIRED BATT INSUL. EA SIDE TYPICAL 1" FNAL AIR SPACE 9|€ ]
ELECTRICAL OUTLET BOXES SHALL BE (26 STUDS WHERE NOTED ON FPLANS)
OF STEEL OR OTHER APPROVED .
MATERIALS AND SHALL NOT BE GREATER 4' THICK CONC SLAB ON m
THAN 16 5Q. INCHES IN AREA AT 2 HR FIREWALL AREA 6 ML BLACK vB. ON 4 W
(USE 2 HR MINIMUM FIRE CAULK AT ALL PENETRATIONS COoMP. FILL
AT RATED CRICKET: a T
WITH-IN 4' OF PROP LINE 5 _| | |—| | |—| | |—| -| | |—| | |—| | |—| T
ARCH. COMP ROOFING ON T T—TT—= ===
DBL LAYER I5* AS. FELT
ON 1/2" FIRE RATED PLYWD. SHTH'G
MFGR PRE-FAB TRUSSES .
( SEE ROOF PLAN) CA L e
R-38 BLOUN-IN INSULATION =
AT RATED CRICKET: 172" GYPSUM BD. CEILING h : -
WITH-IN 4' OF PROP LINE CONC FDN FOOTING éﬁéﬁéﬁlz
— FLRING ARCH. COMP ROOFING ON — = — 5B BARGE RET PER FDN PLAN
DB TER . ] X8 BARG R
ON 12+ FIRE RATED PLYUD. SHTHE™ M M -
MFGR PRE-FAB CRICKET TRUSSES-(OVER) . ' .
< —FLR TS = (S2n MOOF FLAN) . N e A gaa] AT EAVE PROJECTIONS WITHIN 4! OF PROP. LINE: TYPICAL 2 HR. FIREWALL BETWEEN UNITS
ON 172" FIRE RATED PLYWOOD AT PROPERT‘[’ L[NE
™ DT 4 OF ERORERTY LINE- Uk ; *
il e I o S 2 HOUR MODIFIED FIRE WALL Pl
DROPPED SOFFIT DETAIK ™ 1/2' FIRE RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING 1 e an#
| 2Xe RFTRS AT 24' OC. F1 3/8'= 1'-@" 4: 2 1 OO 1 4.'A
PROVIDE CONT. . LAYER - NTYP. FIRE WALL B/4x6 TRIM W/ Gl FLASHING - OVER U NOTE: ) RESIDENCES
2- 5/8" TYPE X TO OPPOSING GUTTER PER =F PLAN .
GYP BD BEHIND SOFFIT WALL: 2 HOUR - STC 65-69- GA FILE* WP-5520
TO MAINTAIN COMMON WALL REQUIRED BY LATERAL ENGINEERING INCREASE SPACE BETWEEN STUD WALLS
AT EACH SIDE BY AN ADDITIONAL 1/2' FOR | LAYER OF ADDED 1/2* PLYWOOD
FGR CRICKET TRUSSE TO AN ACTUAL 1-1/2' DISTANCE BETWEEN EACH STUD WALL. 800-368-082!
SECTION VIE AT 24' OC. Ckd: Tws
SIDING AND TYVEK ON
2 SRR g TWO HR. FIREWALL AT PROP. LINE & 1 HR. FLR/CLG
() LR Clﬁf R@lﬁ% | T \T /o el : , : :
= [ ] /‘ ) \ WE(%&UE CRICKET DETAIL TLATER /2" G BD, AT INTERIOR
A U1 U k O Tt SAE Ve DETAIL SHEET
USED AT ROOF CRICKET ALONG PROPERTY LINE
WITH-IN 4' OF PROPERTY LINE

20/25



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Subject: H-1. STAFF REPORT

Executive Director Klaas

Columbia River Gorge Commission

>

The management plan has received concurrence, so it stands as drafted. We now wait to hear
what the Oregon court of appeals says.

COVID-19 Pandemic

>
>

>

The office is still closed to the public.

All Port staff have the ability to work from home, and we continually assess the situation to de-
cide the safest option.

The Port worked with The Dalles Area Chamber of Commerce and picked up additional PPE
supplies to distribute to our area businesses, and through Commissioner Wallace, south to Dufur.

Port of The Dalles Marina

>

>
>

The restrooms are still closed based on OHA guidelines, with port-a-potties taking their place.
The Port has contacted NW County Parks and Recreation and let them know that we will align
our restroom reopening with them.

UPDATE: All boats have been removed from guest moorage that did not have permission to be
there. We are pursuing collections on two that did not make payments while moored.

The Port was not awarded the Travel Oregon Destination Programs Grant for launch ramp im-
provements, but we were contacted after the awards were announced to let us know that there
was another grant opportunity that our project would fit in, so it is being resubmitted for funding.
Repairs are being made to the launch ramp walkways including bumper replacement, tightening
up screws, and replacement of a pile hoop that came loose.

Cascade Vegetation has been contracted to spray for weeds along the jetty and launch ramp.
Payment for power usage in the transient guest moorage is going mobile this summer. Boaters
will be able to make payments via Venmo or similar, so they do not need to write a check or have
cash to pay for this service.

General

Spring landscaping improvements and cleanup are happening now.

A request for proposal for auditing services has been sent out and posted on the SDAO website.
Responses are due back by April 30, and staff will bring forward a recommendation to the May
12th Port Commission meeting.

21/25



>

We will be seal coating and re-striping the Port office parking lot when the weather warms up.
Internal work has begun on the 2021-2022 budget.

Real Estate for sale signs are being designed and will be placed on the Klindt Drive lot as well as
lots on Rivertrail Way.

The Port participated in a discussion about cruise ships returning to the Columbia River. Overall a
good discussion, but there is confusion about what entity regulates these vessels. Due to their
small size, they do not fall under the CDC Covid-19 guidelines which are enforced by the Coast
Guard, the governor of Washington has indicated that he has the authority to issue no sail orders
for Washington, but the Columbia River is water of the US. Some outcomes from the meeting: de-
termine where the regulatory authority lies, communities generally want the ships back (in many
cases this is a safer population than the day visitors who drive here), Washington State epidemi-
ologist does not want the ships back on the river until there is 0% chance of Covid-19 occurring.
The Port’s website is moving from its current host to Streamline, a company that caters to Special
Districts and ensures Section 508 compliance online. The migration will be happening over the
course of a month or so.

Port Staff participated in Strategic Doing training sponsored by University of Oregon/RARE.
There were some good takeaways. One is to evaluate projects with 2 criteria - the project’s impact,
and the project’s ease...another is to tackle big projects in doable, bite-sized steps that can be
completed in 30 minutes over 30 days and delegate these small tasks to a larger group. When we
meet in-person we will use some of the techniques that we learned to possibly reprioritize our
workplace projects.

The Dalles Community Outreach Team is gearing up for another virtual Washington D.C. visit.
We will be scheduling calls the weeks of March 15-22, 2021.

Executive Assistant Toepke met with The Dalles City Police at the homeless camp located be-
tween the City Dock and The Dalles Marina to discuss a clean-up plan. She will also be talking
with a member from Kiwanis about possible ways the club could help with on-going brush clean
up in that area.

Port Staff are now official Notary’s.

Salem

>

>
>

Last month Executive Director Klaas reported that the State had indicated that they would have a
$2 Billion shortfall, with an unbelievable turn of events, the revenue forecast is now indicating
that there will be NO shortfall, and actually, the State may have collected so much revenue that
there will be a personal kicker of $570 million and a corporate kicker of $420 million.

Lottery spending is back to normal monthly levels.

Rural recovery is happening more quickly than urban recovery.

The Dalles Riverfront Trail

>

The following is an update received from the Riverfront Trail Board:

22/25



“As we move toward spring of 2021, we (The Dalles Riverfront Trail Board) wanted to give You,
and the Port Commission, and our other major funders, an update on our on-going Riverfront
Trail Repair Project.

First of all, though, we would like to extend our thank you to You, and the Port Commission, once
again, for your generous donation of $50,000 that significantly boosted our fundraising effort for
this Project.

Last year, as you are aware, we completed the Discovery Center to the Railroad Underpass Trail
Repair (0.5 mile), including seal coating of the trail through that area. Then, we were able to have
the main trail seal coated from The Port of The Dalles Marina to the Poplar Tree Area along the
west bank of Chenoweth Creek (approx. 7.0 miles).

Currently we are working on moving forward with the reconstruction of the trail at the west end
of the new Google Taylor Lake Server Farm Facility. This project is approximately 250 - 300 feet
in length and is dealing with a section of trail that has settled over time. Our engineering plan
and cost estimate for this work is due to be completed this week by Tenneson Engineering and we
will then be working to set up a construction contract for the actual work. We anticipate having
this repair completed this spring.

That will leave us with 2 more major, and expensive, trail repairs, plus 1.1 mile of trail seal coat-
ing, to complete the overall project.

In order to add to our remaining funding to carryout these final 2 projects, we plan to apply for a
State Recreation Trails Grant this spring, using a portion of our already collected funds to serve as
match. If we are successful in securing this additional funding, we will be able to access these dol-
lars in November of this year. As a result, we very likely will not be able to start, and/or com-
plete, the final 2 repairs until the spring/summer of next year - 2022.

Here is a bit more detail on these final trail repair projects:

Planned Trail Repair Project No. 1 for this Spring 2021 - Google Trail Settlement

As noted above, this project is located on the west end of the new Google Taylor Lake Server
Farm Facility, and consists of approximately 250 - 300 feet of trail that has settled over time. We
plan to contract for the repair this spring, most likely with Crestline Construction.

Planned Trail Repair Project No. 2 for Spring/Summer 2022 - Poplar Tree/Culvert

As you know, this project is located on the west bank of Chenoweth Creek, near the new Port Vet-
erinarian’s Office, and is dealing with the Poplar Tree Roots that are in the process of uplifting
and damaging the trail, and a plugged culvert in this area that has caused the trail to settle for a
short distance. Tenneson Engineering is scheduled to complete the engineering plans and cost es-
timates for this project by April 1st, plus will be responsible for taking care of the easement work
with the Port that is required for this project. Actual work on this section will likely not begin

23/25



until the spring/summer of next year depending on whether or not we are successful in securing
additional funding for this work through the State Recreation Trails Grant Program.

Planned Trail Repair Project No. 3 for Spring/Summer 2022 - Taylor Lake Outfall and BPA
Trail Damage

This project is located on the section of trail from the west end of the new Google Taylor Lake
Server Farm Facility to the BPA Power Line towers on the west side of Taylor Lake (approx. 1,000
feet). BPA has agreed to pay for their damage to the trail, through this area, that has resulted
from their Power Pole Replacement Project. We estimate they will be done with their project by
this fall. Our Board has decided to coordinate with the BPA repair to also address the reconstruc-
tion of the trail along the Taylor Lake Outfall. If all goes according to plan, we would be able to
have this final trail repair work completed by the Spring/Summer of next year.

Final Trail Seal Coating Project for Spring/Summer 2022 - Poplar Tree/Culvert to BPA Power
Line Towers

Once the above projects are completed we will have the final 1.1 mile section of the Trail seal coat-
ed. This work would complete the overall Trail Repair Project, and, also, would likely take place
in the spring/summer of next year.

We will keep you posted as this trail repair work continues to move forward. And please don’t

hesitate to contact us if You, or the Commission, have any questions about our progress, tempo-
rary trail closures, etc. as we go along.”

24/25



PORT OF THE DALLES AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: March 10, 2021

Subject: H-2. RARE REPORT

Land Use Strategist & Policy Analyst Shank-Root

Brownfields

>

An initial draft of the reprioritization of brownfields in The Dalles has been completed and sent to
Executive Director Klaas for review. After integrating her feedback, staff will meet with partners
from MCEDD to finalize the process.

The Public Involvement Plan (PIP) has been finalized and submitted to the U.S. EPA District 10
for final approval. Once approval is obtained and any suggestions are integrated, the PIP will be
posted on the brownfields page on the City’s website.

Upon the approval of the PIP and finalization of the City’s brownfield specific webpage, the
Brownfields Advisory Committee will begin Public Outreach and meet to finalize reprioritization
efforts.

Real Estate Strategy Committee

>

>

The monthly Real Estate Strategy Committee occurred on March 2nd to discuss local real estate
opportunities.

Staff asks for Commission consensus on the recommendation from the Real Estate Strategy Com-
mittee is to investigate the development costs of lot 2N 13E 21 C 2600, the Port owned property
adjacent to Tract C. Staff would also contact the State Historic Preservation Office, Tribal Bodies,
and relevant environmental organization to assess the development opportunities of the site.

RARE Training

>

>

Strategist Shank-Root has attended multiple RARE sponsored training opportunities in the past
month including Strategic Doing, equity, and anti-racism trainings.

The Strategic Doing training focused on effective meeting facilitation skills, strategies to maximize
the impact of community groups and community project selection methods.

25/25



	Port Commission Regular Session Meeting Packet-Virtual_03-10-2021
	4-21001-4A-PRELIM-Binder3
	A1.1-PRE
	A1.2-PRE
	A2-PRE
	A3-PRE
	A4-PRE
	A5-PRE
	A6-PRE
	A7-PRE
	F1-PRE

	February 2021 Financials
	Klindt Dr-Chapman Site location



